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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion

ITEREEREERERL

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), | have pleasure in
presenting the audited consolidated results of Prosperity Investment
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) for
the financial year ended 31 December 2010.

The principal activity of the Group is investing in both listed and unlisted
securities and other related financial assets. As at 31 December 2010, the
Group has approximately HK$218 million in listed and unlisted equity
securities and HK$16.29 million in convertible notes investments.

Business Review

The financial issues in Europe has shaken up confidence, created
uncertainties and impeded growth in the global markets in the first half
of 2010. Without exception, the financial and capital markets in China
also went through significant corrections. Stimulated by strong domestic
demands and international trades, China managed to maintain relatively
stable growth when compared with other major economies around the
world.

For the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group had made a net loss of
approximately HK$56.59 million (2009: HK$94.82 million), which
represents a decrease of HK$38.23 million by 40.32%. The drop was
mainly due to the narrow down on disposal loss on available-for-sale
("AFS") investments HK$45.71 million, favorable held-for-trading
investments fair value changes HK$30.79 million, offset by HK$10.98
million loss on redemption of convertible notes, unrealized mark-to-
market impairment loss in respect of AFS investments HK$11.75 million
and provision for legal claims and related legal fees HK$19.97 million in
relation to the balance of an unsettled agency commission regarding the
provision of agency services in procuring the sales of an investment in
Shanghai White Cat Company during the year of 2000.

Financial Review

Comprehensive Expense

The total comprehensive expense for the year ended 31 December 2010
was HK$42.12 million (2009: HK$16.38 million). The HK$25.74 million
increase was mainly resulted from HK$40.99 million unfavorable fair
value changes in AFS investments and less investment revaluation reserve
release upon disposal of AFS investments amounting HK$34.73 million,
offset by the narrow down on loss for the year HK$38.23 million and
HK$11.75 million reserve released from impairment loss recognized in
respect of available-for-sale investments during the year.
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion (Continued)

FERESEREEERL ()

Net Asset Value

The consolidated net asset value of the group as at 31 December 2010
was HK$336.79 million (31 December 2009: HK$253.50 million),
representing an increase of HK$83.29 million by 32.85%. The increase
was mainly attributable to the comprehensive expense for the period
HK$42.12 million, offset by HK$125.50 million funding received from first
and second top-up placings completed in January and August 2010.

As at 31 December 2010, the consolidated net asset value per share of
the Group was HK$0.47 (2009: HK$0.49).

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As at 31 December 2010, the Group has cash and cash equivalents of
approximately HK$78.83 million. With cash and other current assets of
approximately HK$177.97 million, the Group has sufficient financial
resources to satisfy its commitments and working capital requirements.

For the year under review, the Group financed its operations with its own
available funding. In this regard, the Group had a net cash position and
its gearing ratio was zero (net debt to shareholders’ funds) as at 31
December 2010.

Capital Structure

Details in the changes of the capital structure of the Company during the
year ended 31 December 2010 are set out in Note 26.

Major Events

Top-up Placing of 21.3 Million New Shares

On 11 February 2010, the Company completed a top-up placing of 21.3
million new shares of HK$0.10 each at a price of HK$1.80 per share
pursuant to the placing and subscription agreements dated 28 January
2010. The net proceeds from this placing of shares amounting to
HK$37.70 million was generated for general working capital of the
Group.
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion (Continued)

FEREEREEERL )

Top-up Placing of 119.6 Million New Shares

On 12 August 2010, the Company completed a top-up placing of 119.60
million new shares of HK$0.025 each at a price of HK$0.75 per share
pursuant to the placing and subscription agreement dated 29 July 2010.
The net proceeds from this placing of shares amounting to HK$87.80
million was generated for general working capital of the Group and
funding for new investments. The issued capital of the Company has
been increased to HK$17.95 million, representing 717.96 million shares
of HK$0.025 each.

Termination of Placing & Subscription of Convertible
Notes

On 28 January 2010, the Company entered into an agreement of placing
convertible notes for placing a 3-year zero coupon convertible notes
("First Convertible Notes”) with a principal amount of HK$30 million. It
will be redeemed on maturity at 110% of the principal amount of the
notes outstanding. The initial conversion price is HK$2.60 per share or
HK$0.65 per sub-divided share (subject to adjustments).

On the same date, the Company also entered into the convertible note
subscription agreement with a controlling shareholder, Favor Hero
Investments Limited, to subscribe the convertible notes (“Second
Convertible Notes”) with a principal amount of HK$30 million. The
principal terms and conditions of the Second Convertible Notes are the
same as the First Convertible Notes.

Since it is unlikely that the conditions precedent of the convertible notes
placing agreement and the convertible notes subscription agreement
could be fulfilled by the extended long stop date 30 September 2010, the
Company entered into Termination Agreements on 10 September 2010.
The Board considered that the Termination Agreements had no adverse
financial impact on the operations of the Group.

Share Subdivision and Change of Board Lot Size

On 29 January 2010, the Company announced a proposed share
subdivision and change of board lot size. The Board proposed that each
of the issued shares of the Company be subdivided into 4 subdivided
shares of HK$0.025 each. Once the share subdivision becoming effective,
the authorized share capital of the Company will be HK$30 million
divided into 1,200 million subdivided shares, and the board lot size been
changed from 20,000 shares to 5,000 subdivided shares. The proposed
share subdivision and change of board lot size has been approved by
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting on 25 June 2010.

Following the implementation of the share subdivision and the decrease
in board lot size, liquidity in the trading of our shares has increased
significantly.
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion (Continued)

FERESEREEERL ()

Acquired Interest in Yantai Juli

On 24 July 2010, the Company has partnered with Shenzhen Capital
Group Co., Limited to co-invest in Yantai Juli Isocyanic Ester Co., Limited
(“Yantai Juli Isocyanic”). The total investment of the Company is
approximately HK$26 million. After group re-organisation of Yantai Juli
Isocyanic, the interest in Yantai Juli Isocyanic has been transferred into
Yantai Juli Fine Chemical Co., Limited (”Yantai Juli”).

Yantai Juli is a privately-owned hi-technology chemical company situated
in Yantai, Shandong Province. Yantai Juli is one of the few producers of
Toluene Diisocynate (TDI) in the Mainland. TDI is a key chemical material
for the polyurethane industry, which is widely used in polyurethane
products such as sponges, high-grade paint and high-grade adhesive,
high elasticity polyurethane.

The Yantai Juli plant occupying an area of 500 mu. It has nearly 700 staff
with annual production capacity of 20,000 tonnes of TDI and fixed assets
valued at RMB650 million.

Acquired Interest in GCA Professional Services Group

On 24 November 2010, the Company has completed its acquisition of
20% interest in GCA Professional Services Group Limited (“GCA Group”)
at a consideration of HK$5 million. GCA Group is the holding company of
the Company’s investment manager, Greater China Capital Limited and
mainly provides integrated professional services to both corporate and
private clients in Hong Kong and the PRC. Their services can be broadly
categorized into three sectors, being (i) asset advisory and asset appraisal
services; (ii) corporate and consultancy services; and (iii) capital market
and corporate finance advisory services and fund management etc.

The Board believes that through the acquisition in GCA Group, the Group
can benefit from its valuable professional services, investment and
management experiences in order to achieve capital appreciation and
growth of the Group.

Acquired Interest in A Stars Entertainment Group

On 20 October 2010, the Company has been allotted 13.33% interest in
A Stars Entertainment Group Limited (“A Stars”) at a consideration of
HK$5 million. A Stars is mainly engaged in multi-media production,
publication and talent agencies in Hong Kong and the PRC.

Major Events After the Reporting Period

There is no major subsequent event.
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion (Continued)

FTEREEREEEBWML (&)

Outlook

Looking into 2011, while the global economy appears stabilized,
investors’ optimism has been picking up. In particular, significant
economic stimulus programs have induced encouraging growth
momentum in China.

Our Group will continue to identify and pursue any investment
opportunities and manage the existing investments in accordance with
the Company’s investment objective and policy of achieving long term
capital appreciation and growth in profits.

Our Group will partner with large state-owned enterprises to co-invest
into domestic and foreign investment projects and is currently shifting our
investment strategy with particular focus on investment targets in
infrastructure, mine and resources, property, retail and services sectors.

Employee and Remuneration Policies

Remuneration policies for the employees and the directors are reviewed
by the Group in accordance with the market situation and their
performance from time to time. No director or executive is involved in
dealing his own remuneration. In addition to salary payments, the
Company has participated in the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the
“"MPF Scheme”) in Hong Kong. The MPF Scheme is registered with the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF Scheme are
held separately from those of the Group in funds under the control of an
independent trustee. Pursuant to the rules of the MPF Scheme, the Group
and its employees are each required to make contributions to the scheme
at 5% of their monthly relevant income.

Appreciation
I would like to express my sincere thanks to all our shareholders for their

continuing support, and | would like to thank our staff for their loyalty,
commitment and diligence in the past year.

Cheng Hairong
Chairman

Hong Kong, 11 March 2011
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Directors’ Report
EEERE

The directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2010.

Principal Activities
The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its

principal subsidiaries are set out in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2010 are set
out in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on page 31.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend.

Share Capital

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 26 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Plant and Equipment

Details of movements during the year in plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)
EEeHRE @

Directors

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. CHENG Hairong (Chairman)
(appointed on 5 August 2010)

Mr. CHEUK Yuk Lung
(resigned on 29 January 2010)

Non-Executive Director

Mr. LAU Tom Ko Yuen (Deputy Chairman)
(re-designated on 5 August 2010)

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. FENG Nien Shu
Mr. LUI Siu Tsuen, Richard
Ms. WONG Lai Kin, Elsa

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-Laws, Mr. Cheng Hairong, Mr. Lau
Tom Ko Yuen and Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard shall retire at the forthcoming
annual general meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)
EEEHRE @)

Biographical Details of Directors
The biographical details of the directors of the Company are as follows:

Executive Director

Mr. Cheng Hairong, aged 51, was appointed as an executive director of
the Company in 2010. He is also the chairman of the Company and
director of subsidiaries of the Company. He has over 20 years of
experience as an executive director and consultant in establishing and
managing listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Cheng has extensive
knowledge in China finance and investments in life sciences, biotech,
energy saving, tourism, trading and finance service sectors. Mr. Cheng
was the vice chairman and executive director of EPI (Holdings) Limited
and the chairman and executive director of China Boon Holdings Limited
(formerly known as “Vision Tech International Holdings Limited”). Both
companies are listed on the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen, aged 59, was appointed as a non-executive
director and subsequently re-designated as an executive director and
appointed as the chairman of the Company in 2009. In 2010, he was re-
designated as a non-executive director and deputy chairman of the
Company. He is also the chairman of the remuneration committee and
director of subsidiaries of the Company. He has over 37 years of
international experience in investment, corporate development and
management in infrastructure developments as well as construction and
engineering services involving road, rail, port, power, telecommunications,
mining and resources sectors in the Asia Pacific Region. Mr. Lau is
currently the deputy chairman and managing director of PYI Corporation
Limited, the deputy chairman and non-executive director of Paul Y.
Engineering Group Limited and an independent non-executive director of
China National Building Material Company Limited, shares of all three
companies are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange.

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Feng Nien Shu, aged 45, was appointed as an independent non-
executive director of the Company in 2009. He is a member of the audit
committee and remuneration committee of the Company. He holds a
Master of Business Administration degree from the University of Windsor
in Canada and a Bachelor of Arts degree from the York University in
Canada. He has over 18 years of experience in investment, merger and
acquisition in China and South East Asia.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)
EEeHRE @

Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, aged 55, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company in 2009. He is the chairman of
the audit committee and a member of the remuneration committee of
the Company. He holds a Master of Business Administration degree from
the University of Adelaide in Australia. He is @ member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Chartered Institute of Management
Accountants in the United Kingdom, and is a practicing Certified Public
Accountant in Hong Kong. Mr. Lui has over 30 years of experience in
accounting, financial and corporate management and has held senior
financial and management positions in an international accounting firm
and various private and public listed companies. Mr. Lui is currently an
independent non-executive director of 21 Holdings Limited and an
executive director of eSun Holdings Limited, Lai Sun Garment
(International) Limited, Lai Sun Development Company Limited and Lai
Fung Holdings Limited. The shares of all the five companies are listed on
the main board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa, aged 45, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company in 2009. She is a member of the
audit committee of the Company. She holds a Bachelor’s and Master’s
degree in Law from The University of Hong Kong, as well as a Master’s
degree in Corporate Finance from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University.
Ms. Wong is a solicitor of the Supreme Court of Hong Kong and Supreme
Court of England and Wales, a member of the Hong Kong Law Society
and Hong Kong Society for Financial Analysts. She also holds the
Chartered Financial Analyst designation. Ms. Wong has over 20 years of
experience in legal profession, with majority years working as corporate
counsel and company secretary of Hong Kong listed companies.

Senior Management

Ms. Fong Siu Ying Carol, aged 42, joined the Company in 2010 and
held the position of Financial Controller. Ms. Fong graduated from The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University and holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in
Accountancy. Ms. Fong is a fellow of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an associate member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She has over 18 years’
experiences in accounting, auditing, internal audit, financial planning and
analysis. Prior to joining the Company, she has held various managerial
positions with US Fortune 500 multinational companies and has relevant
audit experience gained from an international accounting firm.

The investment manager, Greater China Capital Limited (“GC Capital”,
formerly known as “Sinox Fund Management Limited”), also provides
investment management services to the Group, pursuant to the terms of
the written investment management agreement.
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Directors’ Service Contracts

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group
within one year without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares,
Underlying Shares

As at 31 December 2010, the interests and short positions of the directors
and any of their associates in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing Rules were
as follows:

Long positions in the shares of HK$0.025 each of the
Company

EECRBEN

REERRBFAGERERELZIRE
EMBIIYE-—FALRAKENEHEECK
ERERIN AR RIEZRBEEL

ESRROKEEROzEER

S AL
RE

EARNRBEZESFLRBEENES RS
EAEBI]) 5 352 16 M 58 32 2 & 50 it B 5 8% =k
BAAR KRB RXATIRE ETRAATE 2 E
ESTHIENE  R2010F12A318 8 &
ERTEABEEZHE AR B K EEMA
B EE (TR LESFRBPEKHIEXVER)
2O REEBROFES 2R KA W
S @

RAQXFEREESE T2
EE

Percentage of
issued share

Personal’ Family*  Corporate’ Total capital of the
Interests Interests Interests Interests Company
A A F
ERITRAE
Name of Director EEnE BAER" RikfER" AT ER" R ZEDL
Lau Tom Ko Yuen ==y — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.17%
(Note)
(B 5t)
Cheng Hairong IpRisES 9,370,000 — — 9,370,000 1.31%
@ Beneficial owner * ExnEAA
* Interests of spouse " L5 2
# Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies —* BmH AA] NGB BEERZ DA Em
controlled by it FE
Note: K&z -

The shares and underlying shares were held by Favor Hero Investments Limited, a
company wholly owned by Sun Matrix Limited which was controlled as to 50% by
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi (the spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen).

Z J& 17 )% 48 B % 17 21 Favor Hero Investments Limited
A o 5% 2 5] Bl B Sun Matrix Limited £ & A °
Sun Matrix Limited 53 5l /7 & i |5 58 £ & B — & 1
(BB REEZIAE)E B HE#50% °

) mEREERAERAT 2010 €8
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Directors’ Report (Continued)
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, none of the directors
nor their associates of the Company had or was deemed to have any
interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company or any of its associated corporations as recorded in the register
that required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code contained in the Listing Rules.

Arrangements to Purchase Shares or Debentures

Other than the warrant and option holdings disclosed above, at no time
during the year was the Company, its holding company, or any of its
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable
the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contract of significance, to which the Company, its holding company,
fellow subsidiaries or subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,
subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2010, the following persons had interests and short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO:
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Directors’ Report (Continued)
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Long positions in the shares of HK$0.025 each of the

RN TR FIREEO0.0258 jt 2 &

Company 2iFR
Percentage of
issued share
Personal’ Family*  Corporate’ Total capital of the
Interests Interests Interests Interests Company
HAR R F
Name of B #®ITR’RA
shareholders BRER AR B ARz iRz nEER" R ZEDL
Favor Hero Favor Hero — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 37.17%
Investments Limited  Investments Limited (ot
(Hii)
Sun Matrix Limited Sun Matrix Limited — — 266,890,840 266,890,%48 37.17%
Ote,
(H13%)
Lau Tom Ko Yuen 25 R — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,(%48 37.17%
Ote,
(i)
Lan Yi B — — 266,890,840 266,890,840 266,890,%4&(3 37.17%
Ote,
(i)
Fong Ngai Frank Dalk 59,800,000 — — 59,800,000 8.33%

& Beneficial owner

+

Interests of spouse

# Interests beneficially held by the company itself or through companies

controlled by it

Note:

Favor Hero Investments Limited was wholly-owned by Sun Matrix Limited which
was controlled as to 50% by Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen and 50% by Ms. Lan Yi (the
spouse of Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen).

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2010, the directors were not
aware of any other person who had an interest or short position in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register that required
to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO and/or were
directly or indirectly interested in 5% or more of the nominal value of the
share capital carrying rights to vote in all circumstances at general meetings
of any other members of the Group.

* EBEn#AA
’ A 15 25

! Bmh QARG EBEPES 2 A A B
#E

Y|

Mt EE -

Favor Hero Investments Limited /7 Sun Matrix Limited %=
BB ° Sun Matrix Limited 73 5l 1 & = IR 75 4 J% B
— X+ (BIERAEEZIMB) S5 EZEH50% °

BREXFBEEEN BARAREZRESRK
B E 5P B 336K B T 2 Bt rad
$% 0 MR2010%F12A31B MEEM A IF
EATA E A A TR AR A 28R (5 ok A8 B A%
MHREEREIRE  R/IZEZ I HEE
ERAEES%SKA Lz ERMWEEE—1)
BATARANEEBEREMKE QR 2K
RBARE FIREZER -
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15



16

Directors’ Report (Continued)
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Appointment of Independent Non-Executive
Directors

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive
directors, an annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing Securities on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited. The Company considers all of the independent
non-executive directors are independent.

Connected Transactions

New Investment Management Agreement

Reference is made to the announcement of the Company dated 6
September 2007 in respect of the Investment Management Agreement
(“IM Agreement”) which expired on 31 August 2010. In view of the
uncertain economic environment at the relevant time, on 31 August 2008
the Company and Greater China Capital Limited (“GC Capital”, formerly
known as “Sinox Fund Management Limited”) agreed to amend the
management fee payable to GC Capital by the Company from 1.9% per
annum of the consolidated net asset value of the Company to a fixed
amount of HK$250,000 per month.

On 16 December 2010, the Company entered into the New Investment
Management Agreement (“New IM Agreement”) with GC Capital for the
appointment of GC Capital as the Company’s investment manager for a
further term of three years commencing from 1 September 2010 to 31
August 2013.

The principal terms of the New IM Agreement are substantially the same
as the IM Agreement except that the management fee payable to GC
Capital by the Company has been revised to a fixed amount of
HK$300,000 per month (exclusive of disbursements) and that, in addition
to such monthly fee, GC Capital is also entitled to a discretionary bonus
in such amount as the Board may at its discretion determine provided that
the audited consolidated net asset value of the Group as at the end of a
financial year exceeds that in the previous financial year and the total
management fee for such financial year is less than 1.9% of the audited
consolidated net asset value of the Group. However, the aggregate
amount of such discretionary bonus (if any) and the annual management
fee shall not in any event exceed 1.9% of the audited consolidated net
asset value of the Group as at the end of such financial year. In the event
that the total management fee for a financial year exceeds 1.9% of the
audited consolidated net asset value of the Group at the end of that
financial year, there will be no discretionary bonus for GC Capital for that
financial year. The Board determined that no bonus is to be paid to GC
Capital for the year.
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As the value of assets of the Group has been increased this year and will
be expected to increase under the current favorable economic growth
and stock market performance in both the PRC and Hong Kong and that
the Group is evaluating some potential investment projects in the PRC
with a view of gaining favorable investment returns and yields, GC
Capital will be required to involve more time and effort in the
management and administrative services including but not limited to
feasibility studies and financial analysis of the relevant potential
investment projects in the PRC. The New IM Agreement provides the
Company with flexibility to slightly increase the management fee in view
of the potential increase in workload of GC Capital as investment
manager of the Company, but limiting the maximum amount payable.

The Board believes that the Company can benefit from the valuable
investment and management experience of GC Capital whom is able to
identify and pursue investment opportunities and provide advice to the
existing investments of the Company to achieve capital appreciation and
growth of the Group.

The Board (including the independent non-executive directors) considers
that the terms of the New IM Agreement including the management fee
payable by the Group under the New IM Agreement are on normal
commercial terms, fair and reasonable and the entering of the New IM
Agreement is in the interests of the Company and its shareholders as a
whole. Aside from the fact that the Company is interested in 20%
shareholding in GCA Professional Services Group Limited (“GCA Group”,
formerly known as “G C Associates Limited”), none of the directors have
a material interest in the New IM Agreement and therefore no director is
required to abstain from voting on the relevant Board resolution
approving the New IM Agreement.

Information on GC Capital

GC Capital is a corporation licensed to carry out Type 4 (advising on
securities), Type 6 (advising on corporate finance) and Type 9 (asset
management) regulated activities under the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong). It was incorporated
on 30 June 1992 and it specialises in investment and fund management
mainly in Hong Kong. GC Capital has served as an investment manager
of the Company since 12 December 1992. Being the investment manager
of the Company, GC Capital is a connected person under Rule 21.13 of
the Listing Rules.
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Corporate Services Agreement

On 28 January 2010, Prosperity Management Services Limited (" Prosperity
Management”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into
the Corporate Services Agreement (“CS Agreement”) with Greater China
Corporate Consultancy & Services Limited (“GC Corporate Services”) for
a term of 3 years commencing from 29 January 2010 for the engagement
of GC Corporate Services to provide general back-office administration
service to the Group, including the provision of company secretarial,
accounting and bookkeeping services, and to provide a qualified company
secretary and authorized representative as well as a service process agent
in Hong Kong to the Group, at the monthly fee of HK$80,000 (exclusive
of disbursements).

The Board would like to confirm that the terms of the CS Agreement
were determined after arm’s length negotiations between the parties
taking into account the services offered by GC Corporate Services and the
costs incurred by the Group relating to such services before the entering
into of the CS Agreement.

Information on GC Corporate Services

GC Corporate Services is principally engaged in provision of corporate
services including accounting, corporate secretarial and office
administration services. As at the date of signing of the CS Agreement,
GC Corporate Services was not a connected person of the Company. As a
result of the acquisition by GCA Group of GC Capital in May 2010, GC
Corporate Services, being a direct wholly-owned subsidiary of GCA Group
which also wholly owns GC Capital, became a connected person of the
Company. Accordingly, the CS Agreement became a continuing
connected transaction for the Company under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

Jp PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2010 Annual Report

1 3% AR 7% th

R2010F1 8288 ARARIZE2EMEB AR
AREEERBERAR(REETE] &
BEMPERBERAA(ZELERKD
AV ERBHEICERBEHZE]D - #A
2010F 1 H29 R B BHA=5F MZBEED
¥ RBRALASEERE-—REDITHRSE (2
FREAAIWE - ELRSE) - XM
AEBRBR—BEERAWEREER
FURBEBBEUEEZEAEBRE AEA
80,0008 L (T BEFERFMZ L) °

EEEUER CERBHZHEZ GRS
BMEIMNTRAFHEBRRETE Wt EE
CERBGAREZRE R AEERT LB
ERBHHEAABEREAEEZRA

EBEZELERBZ2EHR

BEMERBEIERFRELERB (B
it  RAMERBEAZTTERS) - RE
A ERBHEAS  EELCERBILIE
ARoalzB@EALT AR ZEESERK2010
FoAWBEEZEEAR HEESB(E T2
EMBEEEERN ) cERZENBRARE
EPERBEXNBERA 2BEANT o
o BB ETRAFE14AS - CEREHZ
MEARRBZHEBERS -



Directors’ Report (Continued)
EEEHRE @)

License Agreement

On 16 December 2010, Prosperity Management (as licensee) and Linkson
Investment Limited (“Linkson Investment”) (as licensor) entered into the
License Agreement, pursuant to which Linkson Investment granted a
license to Prosperity Management for the use of the Premises for a term
of 3 years commencing from 1 January 2010 to 31 December 2012 at the
following license fee:

Period covered
FrREHm

=F ] th =

R2010F 128168 =EERE (EAET A
F)EER\EEERAF(EHREE]) (E
B A)IMT RS B FHIEE
BT ERREEER TERZYE
ZFFAl - B2010F1 A1 BB E2012%12A
31HIEAH=F:

HK$
BT

1 January 2010 to 31 December 2010
20101 A1HZE2010F12A31H

1 January 2011 to 31 December 2011
20111 A1HZE20114F12A31H

1 January 2012 to 31 December 2012
20121 A1HZE2012612A31H

In addition, Prosperity Management shall during the license period share
and pay to Linkson Investment the management fee of HK$12,820 per
month plus portion of the government rents and rates payable by Linkson
Investment to the landlord.

Reasons for entering into the License Agreement

The Premises are used as the Group’s principal place of business in Hong
Kong. The Board (including the independent non-executive directors)
considers that the terms of the License Agreement including the
consideration payable under the License Agreement are on normal
commercial terms, fair and reasonable and the entering of the License
Agreement is in the interests of the Company and its shareholders as a
whole. Aside from the fact that the Company is interested in 20%
shareholding in GCA Group, none of the directors have a material interest
in the License Agreement and therefore no director is required to abstain
from voting on the relevant Board resolution approving the License
Agreement.

The Board would like to confirm that the terms of the License Agreement
were determined after arm’s length negotiations between the parties
taking into account that the license fee and management fee payable by
Prosperity Management are based on proportion of floor area of the
Premises bears on the premises leased by Linkson Investment of which
the Premises formed a part and the market rent of similar premises at the
relevant time.
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Information on Linkson Investment
Linkson Investment is principally engaged in leasing administration.

The Board (including independent non-executive directors) would like to
confirm that the New Investment Management Agreement, Corporate
Services Agreement and License Agreement have been entered into by
the Group are in the ordinary course of business, on normal commercial
terms, and such transactions are fair and reasonable and in the interests
of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The Board has also confirmed that a letter pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”) has been issued to the Board by the
auditor of the Company.

Emolument Policy

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by the

Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares of
The Company

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company'’s shares during the year.

Pre-Emptive Rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-

laws, or the Company Act (1981) of Bermuda, which would oblige the
Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

Sufficiency of Public Float
Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and

within the knowledge of its directors, as at the date of this report, there is
sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.
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Auditor

During the year, Messrs. H.H. Liu & Co., Certified Public Accountants,
resigned and Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu was appointed as auditor
of the Company.

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting to re-
appoint the auditor, Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the
Company.

On behalf of the Board

Cheng Hairong
Chairman
Hong Kong, 11 March 2011
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The Group is dedicated to maintaining a good credible framework of
corporate governance with a view to being transparent, open and
accountable to our shareholders.

The Company adopted all the code provisions in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules as its own code on corporate governance practices.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Company has complied
with the code provisions in the Code except for the following deviation:

Under the code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer should be separated and should not be performed by the same
individual. The Company does not at present have chief executive officer
and is in the process of identifying suitable candidate to fill the casual
vacancy of chief executive officer.

The Board

Composition

The Board currently consists of one executive director, one non-executive
director and three independent non-executive directors (“INED(s)”), one
of whom namely Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard has the appropriate
professional accounting experience and expertise. The names and
biographical details of each director are disclosed on pages 11 to 12 of
this Annual Report. The changes of directorship during 2010 are disclosed
in the section ”Other information” below.

Each INED has, pursuant to the rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules, confirmed
he/she is independent of the Company and the Company also considers
that they are independent. The current term of office of each INED is for
a period of two years until 20 December 2011 subject to the requirement
that one-third of all the directors shall retire from office by rotation at
each annual general meeting pursuant to the Bye-Laws of the Company.
There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationship) among members of the Board.

Function

The Board is responsible both for how the Company is managed and the
Company’s direction. Approval of the Board is required for the strategy of
the Group, major acquisition and disposal, major capital investment,
dividend policy, appointment and retirement of directors, remuneration
policy and other major operational and financial matters. Day-to-day
operations of the Group are taken up by the Company’s management
and the Company’s investment manager.
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The Board has established schedule of matters specifically reserved to the
Board for its decision and those reserved for the management. The Board
reviews this schedule on a periodic basis to ensure that it remains
appropriate to the needs of the Company.

During 2010, Mr. Cheuk Yuk Lung was executive director of the Company
and resigned from the Board on 29 January 2010. On 5 August 2010, Mr.
Cheng Hairong was appointed as executive director of the Company and
the Chairman of the Board and Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen was re-designated
as non-executive director of the Company and the Deputy Chairman of
the Board.

The Board held five regular board meetings at approximately quarterly
interval during the year 2010. Additional board meetings were held when
necessary. Due notice and board papers were given to all directors prior
to the meeting in accordance with the Listing Rules and the Code. Details
of individual attendance of directors are set out in the table below:

Attendance of individual directors at board meetings in

EZECERRIIRETEFTERELRE
TEEREBREZEHNERBAR -EFQ
THRIZEEER  ABKREDARSE K

RAZHBRE -

R2010F  EBFELEBARARRZHITE
FoWEBN2010F1A29BBITEEE -
MR2010F8A5H  MEBEEEEZE AR
RANTESHREZTSER: MBASRE
ERATAARBFERNTESRESTSIE
}ﬁg‘o

EEER200FABTARENESTE S
&OMEBFRET-R-BIEFeERZCN
FERRT-ARACRELTRAUKST
ARBITERMMEBESTEHEXAEMAN
REEEXMH - EEZEMNEFEXFEH
KT

GEEER200FEFESSH2H

2010 S

Number of meetings ER¥E S
Executive Directors HITES

Cheng Hairong (appointed on 5 August 2010) BB S (R2010F8 A5 HEZ (T) 2/5
Cheuk Yuk Lung (resigned on 29 January 2010) BER(R2010F 1 H29 A BET) 1/5
Non-Executive Director FHTES

Lau Tom Ko Yuen (re-designated on 5 August 2010) 2| & R (201048 A5 H 5 T) o5
INEDs BYFHTES

Feng Nien Shu M 5/5
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard = KR 5/5
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa wmE R 5/5

The Board has established procedure to enable directors, upon reasonable
request, to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances at the Company’s expense.

BEECERVYBF SEESUAAESE
TXREBEBRISRBUEEER &
NN/ P
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Board Committees

To strengthen the functions of the Board and to enhance its expertise,
there are two board committees namely, the Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee formed under the Board, with each performing
different functions.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three INEDs.

The role and function of the Audit Committee include:

—  toserve as a focal point for communication between other Directors
and the auditor in respect of the duties relating to financial and
other reporting, internal controls, audits, and such other matters as
the Board may determine from time to time.

—  to assist the Board in fulfilling its responsibility by providing an
independent review and supervision of financial reporting, by
satisfying themselves as to the effectiveness of the internal controls

of the Group and the adequacy of the audits.

—  to review the appointment of auditor on an annual basis including
the review of the audit scope and approval of the audit fees.

—  to review the annual and interim financial statements prior to their
approval by the Board, and recommend application of accounting

policies and changes to the financial reporting requirements.

— to ensure continuing auditor objectivity and to safeguard
independence of the Company’s auditor.

Set out below is the summary of work done in 2010:

— to review of the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2009 and for the six months ended 30 June 2010;

—  to review of the effectiveness of the internal control system;

— to review of the auditor’s statutory audit plan and the letters of
representation; and

— to consider and approve the 2010 audit fees and audit work.
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The Audit Committee held three meetings during the year. Details of B EZE@RNFRNBRIT=A&x - HKE
individual attendance of its members are set out in the table below: ZERHERZFE ﬁﬁ/\\Tﬁ :
Attendance of individual members at Audit Committee #HEKER2010FEREZESZ %
meetings in 2010 2ZHE=E

Number of meetings EEEE 3
INEDs BYFHTES

Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard (Chairman of the Committee) BR(ZEELE) 3/3
Feng Nien Shu ;oW 3/3
Wong Lai Kin, Elsa =HER 3/3
Remuneration Committee FMEES

The Board has established a Remuneration Committee, comprising two ZFZ@EXVUFMEE S HEFS L
INEDs and the Deputy Chairman of the Company appointed by the Board, < MEZBIZIFEHRITE S &ZIK N AElEE A
which meets at least once a year. The role and function of the MK W HDPEBFERIT—REGH - %ﬁ@ﬂ%@%@
Remuneration Committee include formulation of the remuneration policy, < & & N B 88 8 1 Hil & Zr B X -t & &
review and recommending to the Board the annual remuneration policy, REFEEZZEF2HFMBE  URET
and determination of the remuneration of the Executive Directors. HITEF 2B -

Set out below is the summary of work of the Remuneration Committee LA T~ & 71| #r B &= 8 & 722010 5o fk 2 L1k
done in 2010: e

—  to review of the remuneration policy for 2010/2011;

—  to review of the remuneration of the Executive Directors and the
INEDs; and

—  to review of the annual share option policy.

The Remuneration Committee held one meeting during 2010. Details of
individual attendance of its members are set out in the table below:

Attendance of individual members at Remuneration
Committee meeting in 2010

— 5120104 /2011 9F 2 & BB R

— BRABTEENBIUFATES M
R

— REIBFZBBEBR

&S & R2010F A&
Pk B 2 8 Bl 7 =

T—RE&F-H

HERRTR:

HEKRER2010FFHZEEE= 5
2 HEE

Number of meetings B2%E 1
Non-Executive Director FHTES

Lau Tom Ko Yuen (Chairman of the Committee) ReR(Z58LF) 11
INEDs BIUKHITES

Feng Nien Shu oM 171
Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard Bk R A
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Other information

The Board has not established a nomination committee. In accordance
with the Company’s Bye-Laws, the Board has power from time to time
and at any time to appoint any person as a director either to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition to the Board. The nomination should be taken
into consideration of the nominee’s qualification, ability and potential
contributions to the Company.

During the year, a board meeting which was attended by Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen and Mr. Cheuk Yuk Lung was held to approve the resignation of Mr.
Cheuk Yuk Lung as executive director of the Company on 29 January
2010. Another board meeting which was attended by Mr. Lau Tom Ko
Yuen, Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard, Mr. Feng Nien Shu and Ms. Wong Lai
Kin, Elsa was held to appoint Mr. Cheng Hairong as executive director of
the Company and the chairman of the Board with effect from 5 August
2010 and to re-designate Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen as non-executive director
of the Company and the deputy chairman of the Board with effect from
5 August 2010.

Internal Control

The Board is responsible for the internal control of the Group and for
reviewing its effectiveness. Procedures have been designed for
safeguarding assets against unauthorized use or deposition, ensure the
maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use or for publication, and ensure
compliance of applicable laws, rules and regulations. The procedures
provide reasonable but not absolute assurance against material errors,
losses or fraud.

Internal audit has been conducted by GC Capital for the Company, its
subsidiaries and associated companies. GC Capital is responsible for the
review of the effectiveness of the Group’s material internal controls so as
to provide assurance that key business and operational risks are identified
and managed. The work carried out by GC Capital will ensure the internal
controls are carried out appropriately and functioning as intended. The
Board together with GC Capital has reviewed the effectiveness of the
internal control procedures of the Group.

During the year, the Board together with GC Capital reviewed the internal
control procedures and risk management system of the Group. Such
review also covered the policies, procedures, guidelines and authorization
requirements for management to control over the operations and
accounting of the Company.
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Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of
the Listing Rules as the codes of conduct regarding securities transactions
by directors and by relevant employees. All Directors have confirmed,
following specific enquiry by the Company, that they fully complied with
the Model Code throughout the year 2010.

Auditor’s Remuneration

During the year, the fees paid to the Company’s auditor, Messrs. Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu amounted to HK$652,000 in respect of audit and other
services.

Directors’ Responsibility for Preparing the
Financial Statements

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibilities in preparing the
financial statements. The Statement of the Auditor about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on page 29.

Shareholder Communication

The objective of shareholder communication is to provide our
shareholders with detailed information about the Company so that they
can exercise their rights as shareholders in an informed manner.

The Company uses a range of communication tools to ensure its
shareholders are kept well informed of key business imperatives. These
include annual general meeting, annual report, various notices,
announcements and circulars. Procedure for voting by poll has been read
out by the chairman at the general meeting.

At the annual general meeting held in 2010, a separate resolution was
proposed by the Chairman in respect of each separate issue, including re-
election directors and were voted by poll. The Company appointed the
share registrar of the Company to act as scrutineer of the poll to ensure
that votes cast are properly counted and recorded. The results of the poll
were announced in accordance with the Listing Rules.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B AR S

Deloitte.
=)

TO THE MEMBERS OF
PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Prosperity
Investment Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 30 to 91, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
December 2010, and the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
B ZBENHRE ()

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2010, and of
the Group’s loss and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Other Matter

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2009 were audited by another auditor who expressed an
unqualified opinion on those statements on 26 April 2010.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
11 March 2011
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
MEZEWERE

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B E2010F12A31HIEFE
2010 2009
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Kt &t FERT AT
(Restated)
(E%))

Revenue WA 6 12,734 1,518
Other income H U A 7 3,625 12,578
Other gains or losses H b Yz ok B5 18 8 (40,129) (94,310)
Legal claims EERR 9 (17,827) —
Administrative expenses THAX (9,904) (10,517)
Other operating expenses Hibisamx (5,168) (3,000)
Share of loss of associates BN ARIEE — (872)
Finance costs b & A A 10 — (122)
Loss before tax B %% AT S5 18 (56,669) (94,725)
Income tax credit (expense) Frigsmif e (<) 11 83 (91)
Loss for the year, attributable to owners of AARHEBEAEBLHAFEER

the Company 12 (56,586) (94,816)
Other comprehensive (expense) income  Htt 2 M (BAX) KA
Fair value change of: NEEEH :

— debt component of convertible notes — AR EEEE 5 (9,722) 1,938

— other available-for-sale investments —HMaEHERE (23,348) 5,984
Reclassification adjustment upon disposal of REEAHEEIRE 2

available-for-sale investments B EAE 24,805 70,516
Reclassification adjustment upon redemption A& Bl Al A% Z 35 2

of convertible notes EMOBAR 10,978 =
Impairment loss recognised in respect of M SR ERERZ

available-for-sale investments BB 18 18 11,749 —
Other comprehensive income for the year 74 fE H {1 2 Ut A 14,462 78,438
Total comprehensive expense for the year, XA G B AEBEEREE

attributable to owners of the Company 2 HBI X &% (42,124) (16,378)
Loss per share B EE 15

— Basic and diluted (HK$) —BEARREE(ET) 0.09 0.19
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

BRI R

At 31 December 2010

K2010F12A31H
31.12.2010 31.12.2009 1.1.2009
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
o3 THERT FET FET
(Restated) (Restated)
(E7)) (E7))
Non-current assets FREBEE
Plant and equipment = N 3% 16 1,159 — —
Interests in associates i 2 N A B am 17 100 100 9,943
Available-for-sale investments AHEEERSE 18 157,821 192,254 160,325
Conversion option embedded in AT EE TS H R
convertible notes EIER 19 = 174 —
Loan receivable e E R 23 7,402 — —
Other asset EmEE 20 150 150 150
Held-to-maturity investments BERZERIHZEER — — 66,805
166,632 192,678 237,223
Current assets REEE
Available-for-sale investments AHEEERSE 18 16,290 8,918 37,690
Conversion option embedded in AR EEME LR
convertible notes R 19 = — —
Held-for-trading listed equity BEEE FMRAKSE
investments 21 60,182 26,264 237
Loan receivable FEUE K 23 18,000 — 10,953
Amounts due from related companies & U 73 & A 7] 5 18 24 406 — —
Other receivables H b pE Uk BR 1B 3,117 3,292 17,763
Tax recoverable A Ug B 7 18 1,145 — —
Cash held by securities brokers BELLEEREZE S 8,482 1 30,962
Bank balances and cash WITHB AR S 70,347 22,667 46,878
177,969 61,142 144,483
Assets classified as held for sale STHEEEEERLEZEE 25 — 507 —
177,969 61,649 144,483
Current liabilities REBAE
Other payables and accruals HaEMRBENESAEE 7,662 431 338
Amount due to a related company FEf —E B E R R FRIE 24 — 250 240
Amount due to an associate JE {5 — B Bt 2 A B 3R IE 17 97 97 —
Taxation payable A RE 48 45 3,801
Interest-bearing borrowings EEE — — 6,065
7,807 823 10,444
Net current assets REEEZFEE 170,162 60,826 134,039
Net assets EEZEE 336,794 253,504 371,262
Capital and reserves EXNFEE
Share capital A& X 26 17,949 12,829 12,469
Reserves i 318,845 240,675 358,793
Total equity R A4 336,794 253,504 371,262
Net asset value per share BEREESRE 36 0.47 0.49

The consolidated financial statements on pages 30 to 91 were approved
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 11 March 2011 and

are signed on its behalf by:

Cheng Hairong 5§ /5%

Director %

FINEFNBE2HEETERRE R2011F
SANMHEESSERKERZ  XH T
IALTREEE

Lau Tom Ko Yuen &5 &
Director %
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B E2010F12A31HIEFE
Investment revaluation
reserve
REEMRGFE
Debt Other
portion of available- Share Accumulated
Share Share  convertible for-sale option  Contributed profits Total
capital premium notes investments reserve surplus (losses) equity
AER
S d Hfth A B E E vy
(& R4 EE BHHH HERE R EQEH (F8) RAAE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET THET FTET FTET FTHET FTERT FTET THET
(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
(E31) (E31) (E31) (E31)
(note 1)
(1)
At 1 January 2009 R20096 1418 12,469 257,469 = (80,613) 11,252 108,011 62,674 371,262
Prior year adjustment (Note 35) R FERE
(H7t35) — (166,327) - — - 166,327 — =
At 1 January 2009, as restated 200951818
(E7) 12,469 91,142 — (80,613) 11,252 274,338 62,674 371,262
Loss for the year KEEER — — — — — = (94,816) (94,816)
Fair value changes in available-for-sale aJ fit &% & 2
investments (restated) NTEEEH(F7)) = = 1,938 5,984 = = — 7,922
Release upon disposal of HERfHEREE
available-for-sale investments 3 — — — 70,516 — — — 70,516
Total comprehensive income (expense) 784 [ % WA
for the year (restated) (Bx)@sE(&EY) = — 1,938 76,500 — — (94,816) (16,378)
Dividends recognised as distribution ¥ A2 & Z ik & — — — — — (85,954) (16,678) (102,632)
Exercise of share option TEERE 360 5,900 — — (5,008) = = 1,252
Share premium reduction (note 2) BB R 1P R B (B aF2) = (97,042) = = (6,244) 103,286 = =
At 31 December 2009 (restated) 2009612 4318 (E5) 12,829 — 1,938 (4,113) — 291,670 (48,820) 253,504
Loss for the year AEEEE — — — — — — (56,586) (56,586)
Fair value changes in available-forsale o it H & K& 2
investments ATEZE — — (9,722) (23,348) = = — (33,070)
Release upon redemption/disposal ~ BE[El/iH & AT H &
of available-for-sale investments REBRR — — 10,978 24,805 — — — 35,783
Impairment loss recognised in respect A SR &
of available-for-sale investments ZHERE — — — 11,749 — — — 11,749
Total comprehensive income (expense) 784 [ % MW A
for the year (Fx) BE = — 1,256 13,206 = = (56,586) (42,124)
Shares issued BEITRH 5,120 122,920 = = = = — 128,040
Cost for issue of shares BT AR — (2,626) — — — — — (2,626)
At 31 December 2010 R2010612A31H 17,949 120,294 3,194 9,093 — 291,670 (105,406) 336,794
Note 1: Contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference between the — [ffit1: ZAEBFHZ BEHEHIER 2 REIESR A

nominal value of the shares issued by the Company and the aggregate of
the nominal value of the share capital and share premium of GR
Investment Holdings Limited (“GRIH") at the time when GRIH was acquired
by the Company pursuant to a group reorganisation completed in 2001.

Note 2: By passing a special resolution at a special general meeting held on 9 July
2009, the shareholders of the Company approved a share premium
reduction under which the entire amount standing to credit of the share
premium account amounted to approximately HK$97,042,000 be
cancelled and transferred in full to the contributed surplus account and
the amount in share option reserve amounted to approximately
HK$6,244,000 also be cancelled and transferred to the contribution
surplus account.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2010

220101231 HILF/E
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAET
(restated)
(E%))
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXW
Loss before tax BR A% AT S5 18 (56,669) (94,725)
Adjustments for: HATIEEELFAE -
Interest income FE WA (3,607) (12,036)
Share of loss of associates BOmE A REBE = 872
Depreciation of plant and equipment BEREETE 289 —
Gain on disposal of plant and equipment LERE R & E 2 W (13) =
Loss on disposal of investments LEREER = 724
Fair value change of conversion options embedded MR RIBERS KRR ERE
in convertible notes PA/NSR =) 174 (77)
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale investments HENHEEKREZEE 24,805 70,516
Loss on redemption of convertible notes BRIk ERE BB 10,978 —
Impairment loss recognised in respect of TAHEEKREER
available-for-sale investments RIEEE 11,749 =
Fair value change of held-for-trading investments BIEEEREZATFEEZS (7,577) 23,209
Net loss on disposal of derivative financial instruments — H & $74 81 7 T B 7 E 18 % 58 — 156
Gain on disposal of an associate & — S AR 2 s — (1,102)
Net gain on disposal of subsidiaries k== NG el p s — (3,729)
Reversal of impairment loss on loan receivables U E FORE 1R 2 B @ — (500)
Operating cash flows before movements in working LEESEPHNKERERE
capital (19,871) (16,692)
Decrease in amount due from an associate JE AT Bt & B 3R IR R A — 9,778
Increase in held-for-trading listed equity investments BIrEEE ELmMRAIKREE N (26,341) (49,236)
(Increase) decrease in loan receivable JE W E FR (45 ) e 4 (30,000) 500
(Increase) decrease in other receivables H o fE U BR 18 (32 hn) S8k > (1,968) 27,174
Increase in amounts due from related companies FE U 8 38 N B ZRIE 12 0 (406) —
Increase in other payables H b B A5 BRIE 12 A0 2,231 94
(Decrease) increase in amount due to a related JfE 1~ B 5 A B Z3E Ot 4) 12 0
company (250) 10
Cash used in operations KEFAES (76,605) (28,372)
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid ENEBNEH (1,059) (4,018)
Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded R B & B A 1S = 169
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES RETDIERTFH (77,664) (32,221)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)

LEBRERER(E

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET TFET
(restated)
(E7)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETEZRERE
Interest received B UF B 3,137 2,586
Purchase of available-for-sale equity investments BEAHLERAKE (96,353) (108,593)
Purchase of convertible notes BEBEREE — (12,330)
Purchase of plant and equipment BERE R&E (1,478) =
Proceeds on disposal of plant and equipment HEME N REME A 43 —
Proceeds on disposal of subsidiaries HEN B R R TS RIE = 941
Proceeds on disposal of interest in an associate HEBENRES ZTEHIE — 3,170
Proceeds on disposal of investments HEREMBRIE = 6,081
Proceeds on disposal and redemption of HERERAHEERE
available-for-sale investments Z A5 F0R 103,062 192,638
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETEFMBHEEFE 8,411 84,493
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES RETB2RERE
Cost for issue of new shares 1T E AR (9 A A (2,626) =
Proceeds from issue of shares ?’Y‘ TR P13 3B 128,040 1,252
Dividend paid EfRE = (102,631)
Repayments of borrowings BEREE = (6,065)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES & ZB B () H S F5E 125,414 (107,444)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND B4RERFELEREM
CASH EQUIVALENTS () F8 56,161 (55,172)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 JANUARY R1A1BZRERERKALEE 22,668 77,840
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 DECEMBER R12A31BZHERZER$
HH 78,829 22,668
REPRESENTED BY 15
Bank balances and cash RITEBR RIS 70,347 22,667
Cash held by securities brokers BARASERBEZRS 8,482 1
78,829 22,668
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
R

For the year ended 31 December 2010
HE20109F 12431 HILFEZ

1.

General

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in Bermuda
as an exempted company with limited liability and its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the section
“Corporate Information” to the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars ("HK$"), which is also the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 32.

The Group reclassified items in the consolidated financial statements
(details set out in note 8) and made prior year adjustments (details
set out in note 35). Therefore, comparatives are restated and the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 1 January 2009 is
presented accordingly.

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

New and revised Standards and Interpretations
applied in the current year

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new and
revised Standards, Amendments and Interpretations (“new and
revised HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA").

HKFRS 2 (Amendments) Group Cash-settled Share-
based Payment Transactions

HKFRS 3 (as revised in 2008) Business Combinations

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008) Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

HKAS 39 (Amendments) Eligible Hedged Items

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued
in 2009

Amendments to HKFRS 5 as
part of Improvements to
HKFRSs issued in 2008

HKFRSs (Amendments)

Distributions of Non-cash
Assets to Owners

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17

HK-Int 5 Presentation of Financial
Statements — Classification
by the Borrower of a Term
Loan that Contains a
Repayment on Demand
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Bt F ¥R AR Y R o

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BZE2010F 128318 IFEE

2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

(continued)

New and revised Standards and Interpretations
applied in the current year (continued)

Except as described below, the application of the new and revised
HKFRSs in the current year has had no material effect on the
amounts reported in these consolidated financial statements and/or
disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.

New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRSs (Amendments)
HKFRS 7 (Amendments)
HKFRS 9

HKAS 12 (Amendments)
HKAS 24 (as revised in 2009)
HKAS 32 (Amendments)
HK(IFRIC)-Int 14

(Amendments)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19

Improvements to HKFRSs issued
in 2010'

Disclosures — Transfers of Financial
Assets?

Financial Instruments?

Deferred Tax: Recovery of
Underlying Assets*

Related Party Disclosures®

Classification of Rights Issues®

Prepayments of a Minimum

Funding Requirement®

Extinguishing Financial Liabilities
with Equity Instruments’

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010 or 1
January 2011, as appropriate.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011.

’ Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2012.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011.

e Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February 2010.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2010.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

R e
For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

2. Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

(continued)

New and revised Standards and Interpretations
issued but not yet effective (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (as issued in November 2009)
introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial assets. HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (as revised in
November 2010) adds requirements for financial liabilities and for
derecognition.

o Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are within
the scope of HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are subsequently measured at either amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised
cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. All other
debt investments and equity investments are measured at
their fair values at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
Accordingly, the Group’s unlisted equity investments would be
required to be measured at fair value subsequent to initial
recognition.

o In relation to financial liabilities, the significant change relates
to financial liabilities that are designated as at fair value
through profit or loss. Specifically, under HKFRS 9, for
financial liabilities that are designated as at fair value through
profit or loss, the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit
risk of that liability is presented in other comprehensive
income, unless the presentation of the effects of changes in
the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
Changes in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit
risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.
Previously, under HKAS 39, the entire amount of the change
in the fair value of the financial liability designated as at fair
value through profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2013, with earlier application permitted.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI EE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

#BHE

2.

ZE20109F 12531 HIFFE

Application of New and Revised Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")

(continued)

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of the
other new and revised standards or interpretations will have no
material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Listing Rules”) and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments that are
measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set
out below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income from the effective date of acquisition and up to the effective
date of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with those
used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated in full on consolidation.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated in
these consolidated financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, investments in associates are
initially recognised in the consolidated statement of financial
position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s
share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the
associates. When the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals
or exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of an associate recognised at the date of acquisition is
recognised as goodwill, which is included within the carrying
amount of the investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost
of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it is
necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group's investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as a
single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value in
use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying amount, Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised in
accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI EE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BE2010F12A31HIFFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Investments in associates (continued)

When a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised in
the Group’ consolidated financial statements only to the extent of
interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale
if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction rather than through continuing use. This condition is
regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the non-
current asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. Management must be committed to the sale,
which should be expected to qualify for recognition as a completed
sale within one year from the date of classification.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss of
control of a subsidiary, all of the assets and liabilities of that
subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the criteria described
above are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain a non-
controlling interest in its former subsidiary after the sale.

Non-current assets (and disposal groups) classified as held for sale
are measured at the lower of their previous carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell.

Revenue recognition

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s
rights to receive payment have been established (provided that it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably. Interest income from
a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable,
which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BE2010F12A31HIFFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of
plant and equipment less their residual values over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of plant and equipment is determined as
the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as
an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them
to the contributions.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income because it
excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets
are generally recognised for all deductible temporary difference to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, except where the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which
to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of
the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities. Deferred tax is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to items that are
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated statement of financial position when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into one of the three
categories, including financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL"), loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL,
of which interest income is included in net gains or losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
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3.

ZE20109F 12531 HIFFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets at FVTPL include financial assets held for trading.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the near future; or

o it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments
that the Group manages together and has a recent actual
pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value, with changes in
fair value arising from re-measurement recognised directly in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss includes any dividend or interest earned
on the financial assets.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
loan receivables, amounts due from related companies, deposits
and other receivables and bank balances and cash, are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any
identified impairment losses (see accounting policy on impairment
loss on financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated or not classified as financial assets at FVTPL, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value at the
end of the reporting period. Changes in fair value are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in investment
revaluation reserve, until the financial asset is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting policy on impairment
loss on financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to and must be
settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments, they are
measured at cost less any identified impairment losses at the end of
the reporting period (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for
indicators of impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Financial assets are impaired where there is objective evidence that,
as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of
the financial assets have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment below its cost

is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could
include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or
o breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest
and principal payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or financial re-organisation; or

o the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI EE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BE2010F12A31HIFFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an impairment loss is
recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the
asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment losses was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that
the carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been
had the impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments will not
be reversed in profit or loss in subsequent periods. Any increase in
fair value subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in investment
revaluation reserve. For available-for-sale debt investments,
impairment losses are subsequently reversed if an increase in the
fair value of the investment can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the recognition of the impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the group after deducting all of its liabilities.
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through
the expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including other payables, amount due to a
related company and amount due to an associate are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts are treated
as separate derivatives when their risks and characteristics are not
closely related to those of the host contracts, and the host contracts
are not measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified in
the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI EE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BE2010F12A31HIFFE
3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options issued in exchange for goods or services are measured
at the fair values of the goods or services received, unless that fair
value cannot be reliably measured, in which case the goods or
services received are measured by reference to the fair value of the
share options granted. The fair values of the goods or services
received are recognised as expenses, with a corresponding increase
in equity (share options reserve), when the Group obtains the goods
or when the counterparties render services, unless the goods or
services qualify for recognition as assets.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to
share premium. When the share options are forfeited after the
vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the amount
previously recognised in share options reserve will be transferred to
retained profits.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the directors of the Company are required to
make various estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be
relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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For the year ended 31 December 2010
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4.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Estimated impairment of available-for-sale
investments

In determining whether there is objective evidence of impairment in
relation to the Group’s available-for-sale investments in listed equity
securities and unlisted equity securities, the Group takes into
consideration of various factors as follows:

For available-for-sale investments in listed equity securities, the
Group considers any significant or prolonged decline in the market
prices or valuation below the respective costs. As at 31 December
2010, the carrying amount of these investments is approximately
HK$122,011,000 (2009: HK$119,798,000). The directors
performed impairment assessment of these investments and an
impairment loss of HK$11,749,000 was recognised in profit or loss.

For available-for-sale investments in unlisted equity securities, the
Group considers the current market environment and
circumstances. Impairment would be recognised based on present
value of estimated future cash flows. As at 31 December 2010, the
carrying amount of these investments was HK$35,810,000 (2009:
nil). If the market environment or circumstances changes
significantly, resulting in a decrease in the recoverable amount of
these investments, impairment loss may be required.
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4. Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Estimated impairment of loans receivable

When there is objective evidence of impairment loss, the Group
takes into consideration the estimation of future cash flows. The
amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e. the effective interest rate computed at
initial recognition). Where the actual future cash flows are less than
expected, a material impairment loss may arise. As at 31 December
2010, the carrying amount of loans receivable is approximately
HK$25,402,000 (2009: nil). No allowance for doubtful debts has
been made for both years, since management has assessed the
values of the underlying collateral obtained for the loans and is of
the view that the amounts can be recovered in full.

Segment Information

HKFRS 8 requires operating segments to be identified on the basis
of internal reports about components of the Group that are
regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker (“CODM"),
the Chairman of the Group, in order to allocate resources to
segments and to assess their performance. The CODM reviews the
Group’s profit as a whole, which is determined in accordance with
the Group’s accounting policies, for performance assessment and
therefore no separate segment information is prepared by the
Group.

The Group’s revenue and non-current assets are generated from
and located in Hong Kong.

No revenue from transactions with a single customer amounted to
10% or more of the Group’s revenue.
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AEEBTFEREHRTSZIAKEKND
NE R EREBREE DR Uk
BREBEMOIBLRFGEERR -T2
RERRERTASHE ZERE G F
(REBEAKEZ ST HRRET) AETT
REFE At AKELESITTH

HOBEH -

AEBZBARFRBEELD RN K
MREE -

BEEMEE -—TFE 2R 5 WAMER
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE20109F12A31 AILFZ

6.

Revenue

Revenue represents dividend income and interest on loan receivable.
An analysis of the Group’s revenue for the year is as follows:

6. WA

WAEREBARBKRERFE - &
SEARFEZHRADHMOT :

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT TAT
Dividend income RZ B g A 7,800 1,518
Interest on loan receivable FE W E A B 4,934 =
12,734 1,518
Other Income 7. Hfttlg A
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FAT
(Restated)
(E7%1)
Interest on bank deposits RIT I BB 2 2,585
Interest on convertible notes AR E BT S 3,605 9,451
Others H it 18 542
3,625 12,578
Other Gains and Losses 8. HiWmKkEE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
(Restated)
(E731)
Gain on disposal of an associate HE— g R E 2 W= — 1,102
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HENBRARZEE — (2,108)
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale investments HEMMHEHHERE ZEE (24,805) (70,516)
Net loss on disposal of derivative financial HETEBIAZ
instruments BB = (156)
Impairment loss recognised in respect of available- FAHEEREERLZ
for-sale investments VERIEN g (11,749) =
Fair value change of conversion option embedded AR ER S B IRE EE
in convertible notes Z AT EEE (174) 77
Loss on redemption of convertible notes BRI ®REE BB (10,978) —
Fair value change of held-for-trading investments RIEBEREZATEEY 7,577 (23,209)
Reversal of impairment loss of loan receivables & W E FOR A B 18 2 # [Bl — 500
(40,129) (94,310)
) meRRERARAT 2010 £8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI EE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BZE2010F 128318 IFEE
8. Other Gains and Losses (continued)

Note:

The following items were originally not classified as other gains and losses in
the consolidated income statement for the year ended 31 December 2009
and the comparatives have been reclassified so as group under other gains
and losses for disclosure in the current year'’s financial statements, as

HK=EREE 2
B et -

WFIE B & )0 BB E2009F 12 31 H
WL FEZEE N RADERE MM e K
BE MEBREFEELETDBMT KL
ERMWzREEERET 2R REFE

follows: LRI BRERABEE -
HK$'000
TET
Originally disclosed as separate items in the BHAREESHEKZE K
consolidated statement of comprehensive income AEEBBTELHHE
Gain on disposal of an associate HE— R &R a2 Wan 1,102
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries &R E 2 7] B 1R (2,108)
Loss on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets HERRILENKEEEZERE (70,516)
Net loss on disposal of derivative financial instruments HETEMBETAZEEFE (156)
Net loss on financial assets at fair value through BN TFEGTAERZXRZHEEEEEFE
profit and loss
(included in fair value change of held-for-trading (FIALXFTBEEZIHIEEEREZ
investments as disclosed above) A FEEZE) (9,273)
Fair value loss on held-for-trading investments HIEEEREZ N FHEER
(included in fair value change of held-for-trading GIA LXFIREZIFIEFEEREZ
investments as disclosed above) N FEEE)) (13,936)
Originally included in other income RAWEFAEMPKA
Fair value change of conversion option embedded in A HRIREIRTE LR N T EEE
convertible notes 77
Reversal of impairment loss of loans receivable FE UL B X5 (8 &5 18 2 #% 2] 500
(94,310)

Legal Claims

On 14 March 2008, a claim was brought against a subsidiary of the
Group, namely GR Investment Holdings Limited (“GR Investment”),
by an agent, Golden Eagle International (Group) Limited, alleging
that GR Investment is liable for the payment of RMB 12,750,000
which was the balance of an unsettled agency commission
regarding the provision of agency services in procuring the sales of
an investment, namely Shanghai White Cat Company Limited
during the year 2000.

As at 31 December 2009, the directors of the Company considered
that it was not probable for GR Investment to be liable to the claim
based on the legal opinion.

The case was concluded in the High Court of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region on 25 June 2010 and GR Investment
lost the case. The judgment sum and interest incurred for the claim
were approximately HK$17,827,000, which was fully settled during
the year.

Jp PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2010 Annual Report

BERR

MR2008%F3 8148 RIEHE £ E R K
EEAERAB(EEDR—HEAEE
FERBERAR(ERER]) ZASE
EfEARRERE  EB2RARE
& Bt & & 72000 4F 12 R 3E AR 75 -
ZHHEZ AR EBAREBER AR ZE
B2AZBREAEAEHINARE
12,750,000 7T ©

M2009F12 310 RIBEAAEZER
KRAFEBRAEIREIRT KA BE &
ERE-

ZERMHR2010F6 A25H E & B 15 7
THRESEERE&R 2 RAEXR
FoZBEREEELAZHRASERTE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

BT E &)
For the year ended 31 December 2010
B E2010F12A31 AIEFE
10. Finance Costs 10. @& KA
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FHET
Interest on bank loans RITERFE — 122
— 122
11. Income Tax (Credit) Expense M. ABHREER)FAX
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000
THER F#& T
Current tax: EHIR A
— Hong Kong Profits Tax — EEFER — 141
Over-provision in prior years: BT FE AR
— Hong Kong Profits Tax —BBRIEB (83) (50)
(83) 91
No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is made since there is no BRAEBRNAFELEEEERN
assessable profit for the year. i | I Q3 e | K e B

) mepammaRAT 2010 £8 53
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Bt 5 ¥R AR BT R (a

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

11. Income Tax (Credit) Expense (continued)

M. BEHREER) A @)

Hong Kong Profits Tax was calculated at 16.5% of the estimated
assessable profit for the year ended 31 December 2009.

The tax (credit) charge for the year can be reconciled to the loss per
the consolidated statement of comprehensive income as follows:

HZE2009F12A31B ILFE - FEF
BRI ERR AT 2 165%5TH -

AEEZHBAMER) X HAEES 2
mRmRZBIRHEKRMT :

2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Loss before tax B B A 5 18 (56,669) (94,725)
Tax at the domestic income tax rate of 16.5% LB AMEHHE16.5%
(2009: 16.5%) (20094 : 16.5%) st & 2
I8 (9.350) (15,630)
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose 7t i 75 B #9152 2
MGETE 6,593 3,485
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purpose MMBEN 2 ERBWAZ
B s (1,287) (3,929)
Over-provision in respect of prior years BREFERBEEEG (83) (50)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERZTMIBEE 2
MGETE 4,044 19,141
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses previously BRRI ARG EEE 2
not recognised MwsE = (2,926)
(83) 91

There is no significant unprovided deferred taxation at the end of
the reporting periods.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused tax losses
of approximately HK$200,460,000 (31 December 2009:
approximately HK$175,950,000) available for offset against future
profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. Tax losses may be carried
forward indefinitely.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

e A
For the year ended 31 December 2010
HZ20106F 1231 HILF/E
12. Loss for the year 12. XRFEEEE
Loss for the year has been arrived at after charging (crediting): RNEEBEEDSNEG GtA) T3 &E :
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FH&TT
Directors’ emoluments (note 13) EEME (MiF13) 188 324
Other staff costs E b % B 7R 2 2,240 807
Retirement benefit schemes contributions R ARAE 5T B AL 50
(excluding directors) (EE/HRIN 98 37
Total staff costs M B 2,526 1,168
Auditor’s remuneration 1% 2R AN BN 470 200
Depreciation of plant and equipment WEREETE 289 =
Investment management fee WEEEE 3,200 3,000
Legal and professional fee related to legal claims BEAERERRZEER
EXEH
(included in other operating expenses) (note 9) (ERsEHEMEERYTA)
(BtiE9) 1,968 —
Net foreign exchange (gain) loss b 5 (Yeas) B85 5 (1) 3,201
and after crediting: EIWNE
Gain on disposal of plant and equipment HEMmE K &RE 2 K= (13) —

) mEREEMAERAT 2010 €8

55



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

A& RET ML (2
For the year ended 31 December 2010
EE2010F12 531 HIFFZE
13. Directors’ Emoluments 13. ELB &
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 6 (2009: 9) directors BT B F 6L (20094 : 9f) E =
were as follows: ZEZME0OT
Retirement
benefit
Directors’ scheme
fees contributions Total
ERER
EENHS B st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FExT
Year ended 31 December 2010 HZ2010%F12831H
IEEE
Executive directors: HITEE
Mr. Cheng Hairong (note i) X 88 4 A (BT aEi) = = —
Mr. Cheuk Yuk Lung (note i) B RS (MY atii) 8 == 8
8 — 8
Non-executive director: EMITES
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen (note iii) 2= R 5t £ (BT i) — — =
Independent non-executive directors: B/ JEE{TE =
Mr. Feng Nien Shu (note vii) 8 SRS & (B et vii) 60 — 60
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard (note vii) & JK R 5 & (K At vil) 60 — 60
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa (note vii) BB B4 (K atvii) 60 — 60
180 — 180
Total BET 188 — 188
Year ended 31 December 2009 B E2009%F12H31H
IEEE
Executive directors: HMITES:
Mr. Cheuk Yuk Lung (note i) BB RS A (M aEi) 96 5 101
Mr. Lam Kwing Wai, Alvin Leslie
(note iv) W E A (B ativ) 60 3 63
Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen (note iii) 2= IR T & (M atiii) = — —
156 8 164
Non-executive directors: EMITES
Mr. Yan Mou Keung, Ronald (note v) EH R S & (M) 60 — 60
Mr. Chan Siu Wing, Raymond (note vi) P& Jk &8 5 A& (B 3% vi) 60 — 60
Mr. Chan Fai Yue, Leo (note vi) BR¥B E  A (B At vi) 40 = 40
Independent non-executive directors: B IEHITEE :
Mr. Feng Nien Shu (note vij) 80 RS A (KT At i) — — —
Mr. Lui Siu Tsuen, Richard (note vii) B K R o & (B At vii) = — —
Ms. Wong Lai Kin, Elsa (note vii) = BB+ (ff it vii) — — =
160 — 160
Total Et 316 8 324
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BBE2010F 12A31HIFFE

13.

14.

Directors’ Emoluments (continued) 13.

Notes:
(i) Mr. Cheng Hairong was appointed on 5 August 2010.
(i) Mr. Cheuk Yuk Lung resigned on 29 January 2010.

(i) Mr. Lau Tom Ko Yuen was appointed as non-executive director on 9
November 2009 and re-designated as executive director on 30
December 2009. He was re-designated as non-executive director on 5
August 2010.

(iv)  Mr. Lam resigned on 30 December 2009.
(v)  Mr. Yan resigned on 23 December 2009.
(vi)  Mr. Chan resigned on 22 December 2009.

(vii)  Mr. Feng, Mr. Lui and Ms. Wong were appointed on 21 December
2009.

No directors waived any emoluments in both years.

Employees’ Emoluments 14.

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group,
one (2009: two) was director of the Company whose emoluments
are included in the disclosures in note 13 above. The emoluments
of the remaining four (2009: three) individuals were as follows:

EEME

B ez -
() HBELRELR2010F8H5HEZL(F -
(i) EFEELLR20109F 1 H29HBEHT -

(i)  BIFEELR2009F 11 HIOHEZ (T
AIFEHTEFE - I R2009F 12 A30
HFEBRTTESE - R2010F8A
SHERBERBIFHITESE -

(iv)  PRIELR20094F 12 A 30 H BE T -
(v)  BRSEAR20094F 12 A 23 H BET -
(i) BESEAER20094F 12 522 A BHF -

(i) EESEAE - FEE R E L R2009F
12HA21 HEZ(E -

A 2 S 0 % R R TR P9 TR ER L ) B

2N
& e

EEME

AEBREZEmTMALTF —F
(2009 : M B) BARRIESE » H B
TR EXHFEBARE - B T AZ
(2009F : =) AL ZBE T :

2010 2009

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTHExT FBT

Salaries and other benefits FaekEMER 1,871 807
Contributions to retirement benefits scheme RREFEE R 75 38
1,946 845

Their emoluments were within the following bands:

mEZMES N FT5IEE

2010 2009

No. of No. of

employees employees

EE A" BEAH

Not exceeding HK$1,000,000 N8 33 1,000,000 7T 3 3
HK$ 1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 % 7T % 1,500,000 7T 1 =

During both years, no emoluments have been paid to the directors
of the Company or the five highest paid individuals as an
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation
for loss of office.

R EFER  AEEILERAKRRQF]
ExgnasaimMALTXIME
A1 7% b B8 38 7 0 BE 7N 5= 1B By 2 < B
KIE DR FE -

) mEREERAERAT 2010 €8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Bt S ¥R AR Y RE (a

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

15. Loss pershare

The calculation of basic and diluted loss per share attributable to
the owners of the Company is based on the following data:

15. BIRE 1B

AAREEAEETRERRE S
BRI T BUR S E -

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FAT
(Restated)
(E2751)

Loss (g
Loss for purposes of basic and diluted AREEREAREBEEE

loss per share BB (56,586) (94,816)
Number of shares vk =]
Weighted average number of ordinary shares FAEEREAREEEE

for the purposes of basic and diluted loss per share % 3@ & N #E ¥ 35 & 634,754,608 506,844,472

For the year ended 31 December 2010, no diluted loss per share is
presented as there was no potential ordinary share outstanding
during that year. For the year ended 31 December 2009, the
computation of diluted earnings per share does not assume the
exercise of the Company’s share options because the exercise price
of those options was higher than the average market price for
shares. Details of the share options exercised are set out in note 27.

The weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the
calculation of basic and diluted loss per share for both years has
been adjusted for the share subdivision effective on 28 June 2010
(note 26).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Bt 5 ¥R AR BT R (a

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

16. Plant and Equipment

16. ME K &RE

Office
equipment,
Leasehold Computer furniture and
improvements  equipment fixtures Total
WAER
B RBRR
HEWMEEE ERE ®E st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET FET
cosT %N
At 1st January, 2010 R2010F1 A1 H — = = =
Additions o 1,096 161 221 1,478
Eliminated on disposals B ¥ 8N — (43) — (43)
At 31st December, 2010 72010124318 1,096 118 221 1,435
DEPRECIATION e
At 1st January, 2010 M201061 A1 H — — = =
Provided for the year REE B 200 49 40 289
Eliminated on disposals B 8 — (13) = (13)
At 31st December, 2010 R2010F12A31H 200 36 40 276
CARRYING VALUES BRH B
At 31st December, 2010 R2010F12A31H 896 82 181 1,159
At 31st December, 2009 7 2009F 12 A31H — — —

The above items of plant and equipment are depreciated on a

straight-line basis as follows:

Leasehold improvements Over the shorter of the term of
the lease or 3 years

Computer equipment Over 3 years
Office equipment, furniture Over 3 years
and fixtures

LB R BREERE IAEREET
S FHET IR & ¢

HEMEREKE THEIk34F

(ABEERE)
£

EIERE 3FMNAE

YNE S 3FMAE

KR EKE

) mEREERAERAT 2010 €8

59



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Bt F ¥R AR Y R o

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F12H31HIFFZ
17. Interests in an Associate/Amount due to an 17. BE DN B ED/EN —BBE
Associate N B FRIE
2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TETT
Cost of investment in an associate — unlisted R—HEEEREIEE ZHRA
—3k LM 97 97
Share of post-acquisition profits and other BN EERENEAMETE
comprehensive income, net of dividends received WA (IR E KR E) 3 3
100 100
Amount due to an associate FE T — B & A R R IE 97 97

N —MBERRRBLSEER %

ERARERKERE-

The amount due to an associate is unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Group had interests in the
following associate:

$20104F 200912 A31H * A& E
RATEE AR P HEEES

Proportion of
nominal value of

Particulars of issued/ issued capital held

Name of entity registered share capital by the Group Principal activity
rEEEFEEZ
NI EET/EMBRAFES ERITRAEDEZLSN FTEBEK
2010 2009
Bright Honest Limited 50,000 shares of United States Dollar 25% 25% Inactive
("USD") 1 each
50,000k T AR E 1B 1 3£ 7T 2 IR 1 T{EE
The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s REBBE QNG 2 BERBL®A
associate is set out below: ™
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000
F&E T FET
Total assets BEHE 413 413
Total liabilities BERE (13) (13)
Net assets BEFE 400 400
AEFBBGBERRZ
Group's share of net assets of associate BEFE 100 100
Revenue WA = =
Loss for the year KEEEE 3 1

H fth 2 T WA — -

FRARNEBHEHER A
i ) B E At 2 T A - B

Other comprehensive income

Group’s share of profits and other comprehensive
income of associate for the year
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

17.

18.

Interests in an Associate/Amount due to an
Associate (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2009, Share of loss of

approximately HK$872,000 was attributed to associates disposed of
during the year.

Available-for-Sale Investments

m/EN —BEE

HZE2009F12A31BIEFEE - R
EZBE N R 2 E B4 A872,000
BT e

18. AIAHERE

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FAT
Non-current assets: EMBE E
Unlisted equity securities EETMIRAES 39,458 3,648
Less: Impairment losses (Note) WO EEE (M) (3.648) (3,648)
35,810 —
Hong Kong listed equity securities, at fair value BB LEMRAFES  AFEE 122,011 110,880
157,821 110,880
Investment in convertible notes RABMBREEZIRE
— debt portion (Note 19) — &% D (HfaE19) — 81,374
157,821 192,254
Current assets: MBEE :
BB LEMRAZES
Hong Kong listed equity securities, at fair value NEE — 8,918
Investment in convertible notes RABRKREEZIRE
— debt portion (Note 19) —E&EBE D (K7 19) 16,290 =
16,290 8,918
Note: Impairment loss has been recognised for the cost of an investment in Biet - ARIEREE BB KB B IF

unlisted equity securities amounting to approximately HK$3,648,000
due to capital deficiency of the underlying investment.

During the year, impairment loss of approximately HK$11,749,000
(2009: nil) was recognised in respect of certain of the Group’s Hong
Kong listed equity securities because there was a significant decline
in the fair value of the relevant equity securities below their cost.

Unlisted equity securities are measured at cost less impairment at
the end of the reporting period because the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is so significant that the directors of the
Company are of the opinion that their fair values cannot be
measured reliably. For listed equity securities, the fair value is
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices. For debt
portion of the convertible notes, the fair value is determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.

LR FESFZIREK A ERL
3,648,000/ 7.2 R (B i 8 °

RAFE ARBERRAZES 2 QF
EXBTRERRERE RSN

EBETEBSLTRAZESERRME
E7184911,749,0007% 7T (2009 4F : ££) o

HREEBAATEZSHERKA - K
NAIEERRIFLTRAZFFZ QT
ETENSEFE WIELMBRAE
R EBHRIIERKANBRETE 5t

kR AFESFMS A FEDZ2ER
BHEBEEANEBERE - EJE—HM EEE
BRI ME A FELREERE®

MEEBRAZBRESRERTRINE

;'_EO
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI EE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

#BHE

19.

ZE20109F 12531 HIFFE

Investment in Convertible Notes

Investment in convertible notes represents investments in
convertible notes issued by Rosedale Hotel Holdings Limited
(“Rosedale”) (formerly known as Wing On Travel (Holdings) Limited
("Wing On Travel”)) and Hanny Holdings Limited (“Hanny”). Both
Rosedale and Hanny are companies listed on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

The investment in the convertible notes have been split between
debt component and embedded derivatives. The debt portions of
the convertible notes are designated upon initial recognition as
available-for-sale financial assets. The embedded conversion options
are deemed as held for trading and recognised at fair value. The fair
values of the debt component and the embedded conversion
options as at 31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009 are
determined by the directors of the Company with reference to the
valuation performed by professional valuers, using the Binomial
Lattice Model.

The respective debt portion and conversion option of the
convertible notes issued by Rosedale and Hanny are as follows:

Debt portion

19.

REUBBREEZRE

RABBERR 2 RERENIAEGEE
BAERRA R HELD (A K & IR
(ZEROARAB (KRIRE])) K i
SEARAF(HE])FEFTZATHAKR
EBEZRE-HEMRBERYSELEH
ERGABRARZ EWATR -

RABRBREREZREE D ABERS
ERELTETE o Al g2 %FZﬁaW
HHIETER Y PRSI R A
EVBEE - NELREEBEGRA
BIEBEBEWHRATFE®ER - E5BM0
MAE RIBEIEEN2010F12831H
}2009F 12 A31BZ A FETIHRARD
REE2EHEAEMN B E
BAGETZHEMETE °

HELABESEAERTARRRERZ
B AR 1D & T@L&%%MHZIDT

Conversion option

& 7% &6 12 R RER
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FA& T FE T FH&T
Rosedale (Note a) IR (K ita) — 66,070 = 159
Hanny (Note b) 5 B (ff i b) 16,290 15,304 — 15
16,290 81,374 — 174
Notes: K ez -
(@) On 16 December 2008, the Group purchased 2% convertible notes (@) HR2008F 125 16H & 7 £ B 1% 47 %

issued by Wing On Travel with principal amount of HK$66 million at a
discount for HK$60 million. It entitles the Group to convert into
shares of the issuer at the initial conversion price of HK$0.79 per
share (subject to adjustments), which was subsequently adjusted to
HK$6.78 as a result of capital reorganisation on 1 February 2010.
Unless previously converted or lapsed, the issuer shall redeem the
convertible notes on 7 June 2011 at 110% of the principal amount.

On 28 September 2010, the above convertible notes were early
redeemed by Rosedale at HK$58,080,000.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

19. Investment in Convertible Notes (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(b)

On 7 October 2009, the Group purchased 2% convertible notes
issued by Hanny with principal amount of HK$16.44 million at a
discount for HK$12.33 million and with maturity on 15 June 2011
entitling the Group to convert into shares in Hanny at an initial
conversion price of HK$0.59 (subject to adjustments) which was
subsequently adjusted to HK$15.83 as a result of share consolidation
by Hanny for which every fifty issued shares had been consolidated
into one share and issue of open offer shares by Hanny. On maturity,
unless previously converted or lapsed, Hanny shall redeem the
convertible notes at the principal amount of HK$16.44 million plus
any outstanding interest.

Fair value of the conversion option embedded in the convertible note
issued by Hanny is nil as at 31 December 2010.

Loss (2009: gain) on changes in the fair value of the embedded
conversion option of HK$174,000 (2009: gain of HK$77,000) are
recognised in profit or loss.

Details of the inputs used in the valuation of the convertible notes
are as follows:

19. R EE2KRE (&

Mfet - (&

(b)

2009410578 » NE B3 8
12338 B TIEEHREEETZ AEHE
51,6445 & T I R2011 46 H15H
BRI Z 2/ AT MR ZE 4R o SR AN E
BEEZ A %(E059% T (7] 73
B) SRR HRERER
BEBR A (R +REZETRG
B E—RIR ) R 55 HE 7T F %
ERGMAZLEAI583E T - B E K
B S & SN 55 2B R B B A S
1,644 % & 7T 1 1E o] 5K 18 1+ F 8 f& 2]
A] 14 8 22 15 -

PR > B E 7T Al AR IE AT B R
BIEREZ A TFER2010F12H31H

NERBREERZZATFTEEZE 2 E
8 (2009 FF : Ug #& ) 174,0007% 7T (2009
F: Uk z77,0008 L) E R 1B & K

27
270N

HEITREREEMERA 2B ABFIE
AT

31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Hanny convertible notes WE A RRERE
Stock price (HK$) I&E BT 0.32 0.59
Conversion price (HK$) H¥E BT 15.83 15.83
Volatility (Note) R & (K aF) 49.87% 124.20%
Dividend yield i B & 0% 0%
Option life (Year) EEEEH(F) 0.46 1.46
Risk free rate 4 5, b 1) & 0.31% 0.36%
Effective interest rate for discounting debt component  #7I8 B #2810 2 & R
F| % 7.54% 7.21%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Bt F ¥R AR Y R o

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

19. Investment in Convertible Notes (continued)

19. RABRREB 2RE &)

31.12.2009
Rosedale convertible notes HEMBRBRERE
Stock price (HK$) IRE (BT) 0.58
Conversion price (HK$) HB|EET) 6.78
Volatility (Note) AN NP 106.93%
Dividend yield RS 0%
Option life (Year) BERTH(F) 1.94
Risk free rate I 5 B ) 2 0.36%
Effective interest rate for discounting debt component  #TI8 B 7% 2810 2 & R A K 8.8%

Note:

Volatility of the issuer’s share price was estimated by the average annualised
standard deviations of the continuously compounded rates of return on the

issuer’s share price.

20. Other Asset

Other asset represents golf club membership held by the Group

stated at cost less any impairment losses.

21. Held-for-Trading Investments

Held-for-trading investments represent equity securities listed in

Hong Kong.

B et -
BITARBZHIETLTREZFTAREZ#ZF
BRG] EZFHFNIZEE (G 1Z
,i; °
20. Hb&EE
H & 7 45 S £ B S R AR AS R
BEEEIE SBAREFEE -
21. BIEEERE

FRIEEBERERERBE LM ZBRARE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

22. Particulars of Investments Held by the Group 2. REBRFEZCREFS

Particulars of the investments held by the Group as at 31 December

2010 disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as AKEBR2010F12A3MBEFEZERE
follows: HEREEMRAFE2IEHRENAT :
Dividend/
interest
income Net assets
Proportion of received attributable
Place of investee’s during tothe Unrealised Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost Fairvalue  theyear investment gain/(loss) place of operation
Fr#® Fr FREW REE REH
REDERZ ZRE/ BE Y/
8 R A L 3t B BALH RE AFE  FERA BERE () EBEK/EEHH

HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEAT BEAT BHEAR BEAT BEAT
(Note 2) (Note 3)

(Pt 7E2) (Bt aE3)

Listed equity securities

LR A E 5
ITC Properties Group Bermuda 4.71% 45.59 51.58 — 112.93 5.99 Property development and
Limited BRE investment, golf resort
EEMESE and leisure operations,
BRARA securities trading and
loan financing services/
Hong Kong, Macau and
the PRC
MEBRRKRE
SRR REERER
BENRBFEER
ERRERBG/BE -
R R A
PYI Corporation Limited Bermuda 3.24% 48.46 47.00 — 195.96 (1.46) Infrastructure investment
REEBEERRA BRE and the operation of
bulk cargo ports and
logistics facilities/the PRC
HERERATHE
BOEBURYR
R it/ H
New Capital International Cayman Islands 2.69% 33.07 35.93 — 5.53 2.86 Investments in money
Investment Limited REHE market securities and
MAKRERERE equity and debt related
BERAA securities in listed and
unlisted entities on a
global basis/Hong Kong
and the PRC
RE2HKzE¥TIS
FHRURETR
FEPRRIZRER
BREBER/BER
H
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Bermuda 4.11% 15.55 12.69 2.70 97.93 (2.86) Operation of hotel
Limited BERE business/Hong Kong and
BB E R the PRC
BRAA B G T B
BB RF

) mEREERAERAT 2010 €8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI EE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B E2010F 12A31HILF/Z
22. Particulars of Investments Held by the Group 2. KREBEEAE2REAE ©)
(continued)
Dividend/
interest
income  Net assets
Proportion of received attributable
Place of investee’s during tothe Unrealised Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost  Fair value the year investment gain/(loss) place of operation
Fr R A FREY RE RER
RERARZ ZBRE/ EBEEMR W/
=8 =B AR L 3t B i-&N:20] RE DFE FMBERA BEFHE (BR) FEXB/KEHE

HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEBT BEAT BEAR BEBT BEAT
(Note 2) (Note 3)

(Pi3E2) (BF&E3)

Listed equity securities

(Continued)
LHRAES ()
ITC Corporation Ltd. Bermuda 1.32% 4.89 3.80 4.77 26.05 (1.09) Investments in securities,
EHECESEFTRAA BRE properties and other
investments/Hong Kong
and the PRC
BHERMEREAR
Hip iR &/ BB RP
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00022% 3.84 3.15 0.1 2.48 (0.69) Banking and financial
EZERERRA " services/global operation
RITRE R/
2IREE
Unlisted equity securities
FEWRAES
GCA Professional Services Hong Kong 20.00% 5.00 5.00 — 8.12 —  Provision of professional
Group Limited B (Note 1) services/Hong Kong and
("GCA Group”, formerly (Ktat1) the PRC
known as GC Associates REZXRB/FERF
Limited)
REEZERBEE
BRAR (NEE
KBRS
GC Associates Limited)
Yantai Juli Fine Chemical The PRC 1.50% 25.81 25.81 — 13.52 —  Production of hi-tech
Co., Ltd il chemical products
BAENBALEIRG including toluene
BERAA diisocyanate for
manufacturing industry/
the PRC
FERMREIER
BREHEXRN

HE_ESKE/TE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

Principal activities/
place of operation

B E2010F 12431 HILF/E
22. Particulars of Investments Held by the Group 2. KEBEEAE2REAE ©®)
(continued)
Dividend/
interest
income  Net assets
Proportion of received attributable
Place of investee’s during to the  Unrealised
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost  Fair value the year investment  gain/(loss)
Fr R A FREY RE RER
RERARZ ZBRE/  EBEEMR W/
8 =B AR L 3t B i-&N:20] RE DFE FMBERA BERE (&#)

HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million ~ HK$ million ~ HK$ million
BEBT BEAT BEARL BEBT BEAT
(Note 2) (Note 3)

(Pi3E2) (BF&E3)

TEXB/LEHE

Unlisted equity securities

(Continued)
FETRAES ()
A Stars Entertainment British Virgin 13.33% 5.00 5.00 — 4.03 =
Group Limited Islands
EHREEBER QA ("BVI")
E) gl
(E3- 148
BBl
Convertible note
AR RE
Hanny Holdings Limited Bermuda N/A 12.33 16.29 0.33 N/A N/A
RESEERAA ARE TiEm TiER TiER

Multi-media production,
publication and talent
agencies/Hong Kong and
the PRC

ZEBRIE  HIRK
ATHRNREB/IBE R
i

Trading of securities,
holding of vessels for
sand mining, industrial
water supply business,
property development
and trading and other
strategic investments/
Hong Kong and the PRC

BEHEE BARY
Mg TEMKER-
MEERREBER
Hth RES LR &/
BERTE

) mepammaRAE 2010 58 2 0/
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI EE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B E2010F 12A31HILF/Z
22. Particulars of Investments Held by the Group 2. KREBEEAE2REAE ©)
(continued)
Particulars of investments held by the Group as at 31 December AEER2000F12A3MBHBZRKE
2009 disclosed pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Listing Rules are as HIERE FMPBAEIIEHEWNT
follows:
Dividend/
interest
income  Net assets
Proportion of received attributable
Place of investee’s during tothe Unrealised Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost  Fair value the year investment  gain/(loss) place of operation
&S i FREW RE RER
REDEZ ZRE/ HE W/
g R AL 3t B BALH RE DAFE  FEHA BEERE (B#8) EEER/EEHH

HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEET BEET BEAT BAEET AEBAT
(Note 2) (Note 3)

(Pit3E2) (B aE3)

Listed equity securities

ETREES
ChinaLife Insurance The PRC 0.0004% 1122 1.15 0.01 0.00093 0.03  Life insurance/the PRC
Company Limited H ASBRE/F
HEASRERRD
BRAA
ChinaMobile Limited Hong Kong 0.0001% 2.13 1.46 0.08 0.0005 (0.67) Provision of mobile
HEBEHERAD A B telecommunication and
related services/the PRC
REBHEER
BERB/R
EPI(Holdings) Limited Hong Kong 2.60% 44.00 37.80 — 22.11 (6.20) Metal sourcing and
RB&E (ZR) BB trading/the PRC
BRAA CERERES/HE
HSBC Holdings Plc England 0.00034% 6.95 5.32 0.21 0.0033 (1.63) Banking and financial
ELERERAA S services/global operation
RITR@RARE/ 23K
Industrialand Commercial The PRC 0.00004% 0.48 0.64 0.03 0.00028 0.16  Banking and financial
Bank of China il services/the PRC
B TR 1T AR 1 RAITR & B ARB/H B
BRAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BE2010F12A31HIFFE
22. Particulars of Investments Held by the Group 2. REBEFEEZREFE®)
(continued)
Dividend/
interest
income  Net assets
Proportion of received attributable
Place of investee’s during tothe Unrealised Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost  Fair value the year investment gain/(loss) place of operation
i A B FRER RE REH
REDNERZ ZRE/ E B ML W/
=L =B AR L 3t B i-&N:20] RE DFE FMBERA BERE (F51E) FEEB/SEHY
HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
BEAT BEBT BEAT BEAT BEBT
(Note 2) (Note 3)
(Bt #E2) (B 3E3)
Neo Telemedia Limited Cayman Island 2.79% 53.85 35.18 — 231 (18.67) Production and sales of
HEFEFEE HREHS videos and films, the
BRAE licensing of video and
copyright, film rights and
artiste management/
Hong Kong
HERHERETR
BY  URRHEKRS
KR - BRRE R
BEANER/BHE
PYICorporation Limited Bermuda 3.24% 48.46 58.75 — 164.77 10.29 Infrastructure investment
REEEBRAA BRE and the operation of
bulk cargo ports and
logistics facilities/the PRC
AEERERATHE
BOEENK
W) & e/
Vision Tech International Bermuda 0.61% 7.01 5.76 = 0.96 (1.25) Trading and distribution of
Holdings Limited BEE electronic home
& BB BB 2 AR appliance and metals/
BRAA Hong Kong and the PRC
FEERREBE SR
DEHIBEBRP

) mepammasRas 2010 £8 09
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Bt F ¥R AR Y R o

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B E2010F 12A31HILF/Z
22. Particulars of Investments Held by the Group  22. AEBEIZE G2 R EHE ®)
(continued)
Dividend/
interest
income  Net assets
Proportion of received attributable
Place of investee’s during tothe Unrealised Principal activities/
Name incorporation  capital owned Cost Fairvalue  theyear investment gain/(loss) place of operation
Fr#® fr FREW RE RER
REDERZ ZRE/ HE W/
g AR 3L it B BALH RE AFE  FEERA EERE () TBER/EEHH
HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million  HK$ million
AEBET BEET BEAR AEETL ABAT

Convertible notes

CE:L &S

Hanny Holdings Limited Bermuda N/A 12.33 15.30 — N/A N/A  Trading of securities,

REEBEERADA BRE TER TEA TEA holding of vessels for

sand mining, industrial
water supply business,
property development
and trading and other
strategic investments/
Hong Kong and the PRC
EFEE BERY
WS TEHKES
Hin RS MR A/
BHERF
Rosedale Hotel Holdings Bermuda N/A 60.00 66.01 — N/A N/A  Operation of hotel
Limited BRE TEA TER TEA business/Hong Kong
HEBEERERAR and the PRC
BE R L&
BERF

Note 1: The Group is not able to exercise significant influence over GCA Hit1: ARAEEEREZFZHERBRER
Group because it does not have the power to appoint directors in AIZEF HAEEHEFLE
the investee company. Accordingly, it is classified as an available- YEEAZED AUt BHEKR
for-sale investment. BEDBERAHRHERE -

Note 2: For listed equity securities, net assets attributable to the investment a2 Bt ETRAZESFME  KREEAH
are based on latest published interim financial statements. For JE 1l B BEJF (B T3 1% 1R 5% 31 B 11
unlisted investments, net assets attributable to investments are ZCHBHBRE I LETRE
based on unaudited financial statements as at the end of the mME REFEHBEELEFES
reporting period. HHERIBEH R REE X

& o
Kiat3 : KEBWa (1) 155 B IR K F

Note 3: Unrealised gain (loss) represents the difference between fair value
and cost of the respective investment in equity securities, excluding

any impairment loss recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

23. EWWER

23. Loan Receivable

2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET F&T
Secured i 7.402 —
Unsecured 45 3 4 18,000 —
25,402 —

Analysed as: Pa =1
Current B[V HA 18,000 —
Non-current JEBNEA 7,402 —
25,402 —

At 31 December 2010, the Group’s current loan receivable of
HK$18,000,000 (2009: nil) carried interest at 15% per annum. It is
unsecured and denominated in HK$. The loan will be due for
repayment on 17 October 2011 and the loan facility amount
granted to this borrower is HK$18,000,000, which has been fully
drawn.

At 31 December 2010, the Group’s non-current loan receivable of
HK$7,402,000 (2009: nil) carried interest at 12% per annum. It is
secured by investments in GCA Group. GCA Group is a holding
company of the Group’s investment manager. It is denominated in
HK$ and will be due for repayment on 19 May 2013. The loan
facility amount granted to this borrower is HK$12,000,000, has
been fully drawn and partially repaid during the year.

MR2010F 12 A31H » A&EE 2 BNHAfE
W & % /418,000,000 7T (2009 4F :
) 37 FF R15%5F 2 o BN EY e Uk
ERAERE UBTHE - ZEE
S R2011F 105178 &) H & & -
MBEFZERAZEZBRBEE S
18,000,000/ T+ W E & ZPH2 AL °

201012 A31H » A& & 2 JERDH7
& W B FX A 7,402,000 7T (2009 4F :
) HEFKR12%: B - FEAIHAfE
WERUNEEER 2K EEEE -
BEEBAAEBRAKLEZERA
Ao ERNHI RN E RIAE T E B
F2013F5 8198 B HAEE - ] T %
BRAZE R EBEEE 412,000,000
BT EREIRIERNFANIMDEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Bt F ¥R AR Y R o

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

24. Amount(S) due from (To) Related Companies

24. B () BEERTREA

2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Amounts due from: FEUW T3~ RIFRIA ¢
Linkson Investment Limited (“Linkson Investment”) EHRIREBFR AT
(note ii) (MEHRIEED) (M i) 363 =
Greater China Corporate Consultancy & Services EEPERBAER QA
Limited (“GC Corporate Services”) (note ij) (DEZFESFERBD (M) 43 —
406 —
Amount due to: FER T A RIFUIR
Greater China Capital Limited (“GC Capital”) EEEAFRAA
(note i) (DEZEEXR]) (Bt — 250
Notes: Bt iz

() GC Capital (formerly known as Sinox Fund Management Limited) is
the investment manager of the Group and provides investment
management services to the Group in relation to the Group’s
investments.

(i) Linkson Investment and GC Corporate Services are fellow subsidiaries
of GC Capital.

The above balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand.

25. Assets Classified as Held for Sale

On 31 December 2009, the Company’s board of directors approved
to dispose of the Group’s equity interest in a wholly-owned
subsidiary, namely Linkson Investment. Accordingly, the assets held
by the subsidiary are classified as assets held for sales and are
presented separately in the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 31 December 2009. On 23 February 2010, the Group
entered into a sale and purchase agreement to sell Linkson
Investment Limited to GCA Group. The transaction was completed
on the same date.

At the date of disposal, the subsidiary had no significant asset and

liability. Gain on the disposal was minimal. Therefore no separate
disclosure on the disposal of subsidiary was made.
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() EEEXGIHFREREEFTRAR
R)RAEEZRELE WA E
Bz RE[AEEIEHEREEER
7o

(i) ERREREEPLPFREREEE
K2 RIEHE R A] -

bR sERER 2R RARER

{8 E -

TERR/ERFLEZEE

72009412 A318 AR RIEE S
EEREAREBRN —BHEZAERIEEZ
2EWB AR ZBR AR - Bt It
M BRAR A ZEENEAFAE
HEZEE  WHR2009F 128318 2
HRAETBEMRRARADHE - KR2010
F2RH238 AEEVEEHZE W
BEEELEERREBR AR Z
LTHRRE BT °

REEER ZMBARYLEERE
ERBE - HEZREMFEM-
It ML B KB A R EBE LR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

R EEEAE
For the year ended 31 December 2010
EE2010F12 531 HIFFZE
26. Share Capital 26. IR
Number of Nominal
shares value
B 10 8 B H{E
HK$'000
TFExT
Ordinary shares TER
Authorised: VETERRA
At 1 January 2009 and 720094 1 A1 H & 2009 F
31 December 2009 (at HK$0.10 each) 12 4318 (% ®T&0.10%7T) 300,000,000 30,000
Increase in authorised share capital V5 TE B% AN 32 N
(note i) (Kt azi) 700,000,000 70,000
1,000,000,000 100,000
Effect of share subdivision (note ij) R 48 2 22 & (K atii) 3,000,000,000 —
At 31 December 2010 (at HK$0.025 each) 72010412 A31H
(#E & %0.025%7T) 4,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: ERITREATRA :
At 1 January 2009 20091 A1 H 124,689,200 12,469
Issue of shares upon exercise of share RITEE IR T 2 R
options (note ij) (K1 &2iii) 3,600,000 360
At 31 December 2009 (at HK$0.10 each) 72009412 A31H
(#Z&H0.10787T) 128,289,200 12,829
Issue of shares on first share placing REXROESRETZRG
(note iv) (Htativ) 21,300,000 2,130
Effect of share subdivision (note i) f& 0 M 2 &2 & ([ aFii) 448,767,600 —
Issue of shares on second share placing REZIXNROHESEREIT 2G5
(note v) (Ktztv) 119,600,000 2,990
At 31 December 2010 MR2010F12A31H
(at HK$0.025 each) (1% 5 /% 0.025/% 7T) 717,956,800 17,949

) mEREERAERAT 2010 €8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI EE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

26. Share Capital (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

On 25 June 2010, the Company'’s shareholders approved the increase
of the authorised share capital from HK$30,000,000 comprising
300,000,000 shares to HK$100,000,000 comprising 1,000,000,000
shares.

On 28 June 2010, the Company completed a share subdivision. Each
then existing issued and unissued share of HK$0.10 each of the
Company was subdivided into 4 ordinary shares of HK$0.025 each.
Upon the completion of the share subdivision, the authorised share
capital of the Company was HK$100,000,000 comprising
4,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.025 each, of which
598,356,800 ordinary shares are in issue and fully paid.

During the year ended 31 December 2009, 3,600,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.1 each were issued upon exercise of share options at an
aggregate consideration of approximately HK$1,252,000.

On 11 February 2010, the Company completed a first top-up placing
of 21,300,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each at a price of
HK$1.80 per share pursuant to the placing and subscription
agreements dated 28 January 2010. The gross proceeds from this
placing of shares was approximately HK$38.3 million.

On 12 August 2010, the Company completed a second top-up
placing of 119,600,000 new shares of HK$0.025 each at a price of
HK$0.75 each pursuant to the placing and subscription agreements
dated 29 July 2010. The gross proceeds from this placing of shares
was approximately HK$89.7 million.

The issued capital of the Company has been increased to
HK$17,948,920, representing 717,956,800 shares of HK$0.025 each
upon completion of this placing and as at 31 December 2010.
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26. BRAN ()

M

(1)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

HR2010F6 H25H » AKX 2 7] R B #t
#E T R AKX /130,000,000 7T (62 #%
300,000,000 88 % 17 ) # = 100,000,000
J& T (84%1,000,000,000 88 B% 17) °

R2010F6 H28H » X 4 7] B B 17
Vil o B g KL a] SR EEO.10%
TZERBEEE ETRAETRG
V4l B4R F R B 10.0258 T .2 &
B RBOIFHTERE A RBIZ
% F R AKX A 100,000,0005% 7T 0 € 1%
4,000,000,000 % # i% [E 8 0.025% 7T
2 2 E Bk B $1598,356,800 8% & i
BREZETREHE -

#H Z2009F 12 A31H IF F/E - R#&
#91,252,000% 7T .2 A8 X (B 77 12§ Bk
W1 - 2N 2 B] % 773,600,000 8% & B%
EE0.1E T2 ZEFEAR -

R2010F2A11H » K AR # H
H B2010F 1 H28A 2 L & K R fE
1% # 17 7 IR 1.80% 7T Z 1B 15 5T Ak
21,300,000 /% # % [ (B 0.1 T 2 #7
TAERCERNCERTIE - 2L
17 B & B 13 50 TH 48 88 49 /5 3,830 8 /5
e

R2010E8A 128 K X al iR # H
H 52010467 H290 2 Bl & K ;A
% i & & 80.758 T 2 1B 15 £ K
119,600,000 A% % fi% [H] 18 0.025 & 7T .2
RGO CEZREERTIE - B
R B E AT 13 5K TH 42 BE 49 38,970 %
BT °

KRAEZEETRAEENE
17,948,920% T * Al X T X % &
I & & & R2010F12A31H Z
717,956,800 % %7 % [H] 16 0.025% 7T .~
B17 o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

27. LB 2R 5

27. Share-Based Payment Transactions

On 17 August 2007, the Company entered into an agreement with
China Investment Fund Company Limited (“CIF”) for acquiring
80,000,000 new shares of CIF, at HK$0.276 per share with an
aggregate consideration of HK$22,080,000. As part of the
consideration, on the same date, the Company granted an option
to CIF for subscription of 68,800,000 new shares of the Company
at HK$0.20 per share. The remaining consideration of
HK$8,320,000 was settled in cash. The option was exercisable
within two years starting from 4 September 2007, the date of
granting the option. A share-based payment expense amounting to
the aggregate consideration was recognised at the grant date in
2007 when the option granted vest immediately, with a
corresponding increase in equity (share option reserve).

On 14 March 2008, the Company announced that the subscription
price for CIF outstanding share option was adjusted from HK$0.20
per share to HK$0.1739 per share (HK$1.739 per consolidated
share) with effect from 18 March 2008 as a result of the share
consolidation on 26 February 2008, under which the share capital
of the Company was consolidated for every ten shares of HK$0.01
each into one share of HK$0.1 each.

The above option was fully exercised during the year ended 31
December 2009.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding are as
follows:

MR20079F8 8178 AR Al EepEH%
EECERAB(HREEEES])FT
S A E 027678 Tk BE
% & & © 80,000,000 % 1 % - K&
#$22,080,000/8 7T c A B + AR &l [ H
BHEESELERENZESRO20
7 7T 32 68,800,000 & A8 2 & # A%
EARE 5 R (E ° % 18,320,000/8 7t 2
RERINRS & E - B #ER 52007
FORA4BRLEBRERAEAIBRF
WITE - MBS 2 A (BE AL
RE)ER2007F®E B HPAELHE
RENRSSEBRERER WA (BB
BRAE BB 1EAB 35 A0 o

R2008F3 8 14H " AAE M HA
M2008F2 A26H #E TR0 & #F° A
20083 H18H®E AR EE S K
TEERECREEHRSTR20E T
A EFK0.1739/8 T (IR & fF R D
1.739%7C) - Bt - ARG 2R AHE
TR F R EEO0.0178 T 21D & 6t &
— B FREECB T 2D °

RELZE2009F 12 A31HIEFE - ) E
B EEREITE -

RARITE 2 BAESE < ZEHMT :

2010 2009

HK$'000 HK$’000

TER FHT

Outstanding at the beginning of the year FEERITE — 3,600,000
Exercised during the year FRNETE = (3,600,000)
Outstanding at the end of the year FRERITE = =

) mepaEmasRAT 200 %8 /D
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28. Operating Leases

Minimum lease payments paid under operating leases during the

28. HEHEY

FARRELEROMNT2&ERSE

year:
2010 2009

HK$'000 HK$'000

TER FH&T

Office premises MWAEYE 1,001 —

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases which fall due as follows:

R E R AEERE DA HEE

Bz

FALHEENMT

2010 2009

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTHERT FHT

Within one year —F R 1,102 1,045
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EERF

(BREEEMSF) 1,160 2,262

2,262 3,307

The commitments for operating lease payments represent rentals

payable by the Group for office premises. Leases are negotiated for

an average term of three years.
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Other than the balances and transactions with related parties as
disclosed in notes 23, 24 and 25, the Group entered into the

29. Related Party Transactions and Balances

following transactions with related parties:

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
BRI EE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

0. BBEBBALITXENGEE

BRAM3E23 24 R 25T BB 2 &85
HEEALTHETZRPI TS
Tl ANEEEREEEA T HET:

Name of related party Relationship Nature of transactions 2010 2009
BEALER B 1% REME HK$000 HK$'000
TR Tl

Connected parties
BES
GC Capital Investment manager of Investment management 3,200 3,000
BEEENR the Company fees paid

RRAFZRERE ENREEEE
Linkson Investment Fellow subsidiary of Rental expenses paid 1,001 —
EHRKE GC Capital BENEERX

EEEARAZRRMBERF
Linkson Investment Fellow subsidiary of Building and management 154 —
ERRE GC Capital fee paid

EEEAZEARZNBAT BENEFRERE
Linkson Investment Fellow subsidiary of Rental deposit paid 363 —
EHRIEE GC Capital BEfNfHEERS

EEE R Z R FH B LA
Greater China Fellow subsidiary of Valuation fee paid 115 —

Appraisal Limited GC Capital ENEEE

EENFERRAF BEERZRZWNEB AT
GC Corporate Services Fellow subsidiary of Corporate services paid 880 —
BEIE D ERE GC Capital B EREE

EEERZRRAMEARF
GC Corporate Services Fellow subsidiary of Sale proceeds from disposal 43 —

=D ERG

GC Capital

REENZF W E AR

of computers

hER B 2 HE W

) mEREEMAERAT 2010 €8
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29. Related Party Transactions and Balances
(continued)

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year was as follows:

0. BEAIRZ RER®)

FRN EEZERTZEHREEBEMKEZ
FE T

2010 2009

HK$'000 HK$’000

FTEx FHET

Short-term employee benefits RHEERM 2,059 1,123
Post-employment benefits ER&EF 75 46
2,134 1,169

30. Non-cash Transactions

During the year, the principal and interest relating to a loan
receivable in the aggregate amount of HK$5,000,000 was settled
by the borrower by transferring its equity investment in an unlisted
entity to the Group. The directors of the Company consider its
carrying amount approximates its fair value. The unlisted investment
was classified by the Group as an available-for-sale investment.

During the year, an available-for-sale investment in unlisted equity
securities was purchased at a consideration of HK$5,000,000. The
consideration will be due for payment in March 2011 and the
amount was credited to other payables as at 31 December 2010.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

R EE (&

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BLFE20109E12 H31 HIFFE

31. Summarised Financial Information of the 31. KPRz BMA B K ER
Company

The summarised financial information of the Company is as follows:

ARRMZBOMBEERDT

2010 2009
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FET

ASSETS EBE
Investments in subsidiaries RB AR ZIKE 3,112 141,615
Amounts due from subsidiaries R NI B @] 304,809 64,243
Other receivables H b e W BR 18 618 230
Tax recoverable A] U [B] 7 18 1,134 =
Bank balances SRITHE R 25,764 1,840
335,437 207,928

LIABILITIES &
Amount due to a related company FE — & A Al 5B = 250
Other payables and accruals H A ERTARIE R IEET B & 1,857 426
1,857 676
333,580 207,252

CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXREE

Share capital N 17,949 12,829
Reserves (Note) (0 at) 315,631 194,423
333,580 207,252
o BRERERERAT 2010 £
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RRBZBNTBER )

31. Summarised Financial Information of the 31.

Company (continued)

Note: BiaE
Reserves: £
Changes in
fair value of
Share available-
Share options Contributed for-sale Accumulated
premium reserve surplus investments profits Total
IR 3]
BB IR EREZ
% 19 53 18 & BERBES% ATEED B gl st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FERT TERT FET FERT FET
At 1 January 2009 200941 A1H 91,142 11,252 108,011 35,163 16,456 262,024
Profit for the year ZNCS Rkl — — — — 69,302 69,302
Release upon disposal
of available-for-sale HEAHEE
investments & B R B — — — (35,163) — (35,163)
Exercise of share option 77 {3 8 % ## 5,900 (5,008) — — — 892
Capital reduction A% 7 Bl R (97,042) (6,244) 103,286 = = —
Dividends recognised
as distribution RBRDIKZIRE — — (85,954) — (16,678) (102,632)
At 31 December 2009 200912 A31H — = 125,343 = 69,080 194,423
Profit for the year R EFZ 55 F — — — — 914 914
Shared issued BEITRH 122,920 — — — — 122,920
Cost for issue of shares 1T AR 9 B A (2,626) — — — — (2,626)
At 31 December 2010 M20106F12H31H 120,294 — 125,343 — 69,994 315,631
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)
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ARARZBMAOTBEER #)

31. Summarised Financial Information of the 31.

Company (continued)

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the nominal value of the shares issued by the Company
for the acquisition of GRIH and the consolidated net assets value of
GRIH at the time it was acquired by the Company pursuant to a
group reorganisation in 2001.

Under the Companies Act (1981) of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus is distributable to the shareholders, provided
that the Company is, after the payment of dividends out of the
contributed surplus, able to pay its liabilities as they become due; or
the realisable value of the Company’s assets would thereby not be
less than the aggregate of its liabilities, issued share capital and
reserves.

During the year, a prior year adjustment was made to properly
classify the share premium of a subsidiary in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity, amounting to approximately
HK$166,327,000, details of which was disclosed in note 35.

AR Z2ERBBIELRERBIE
001 FEEEEWARAINBRAA
AEKESRARMBETZRMAEE
HERAEZGAEEFEZERE -

REBRZENBIF) D AEEE
) BEHBRBADKTRR HEE
BEBINEE®R ARAEAR
BEEINHEE: XARBEELZA
EHREEISEAAMEREAE
BITRARHERBZ B -

FRARFRE AR FEE L FHE
NEGKERZEHRNEE DB —
FARBARZBRGRE €O A
166,327,000/ 7T + B B 1B R K1 5E35
A 4 55 o

) mEREERAERAT 2010 €8
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32. Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries of the
Company

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31 December
2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Nominal value
of issued and

32. XRAEEMBRE 251

AATFEMB AT R20104 %2009
F12A31THZFHBHOT ¢

fully paid
Place of share capital/ Attributable
Name of subsidiary incorporation paid-in capital equity interest Principal activities
ERTRHARKRE/
MELAREME AR E BHARAZEE iR A S TEXK
2010 2009
Directly held by the Company:
HAAREEER:
Accufocus Investments Limited BVI 100 shares of US$1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
EERZHS 100REREEET KRG REER
Indirectly held by the Company:
HAAABEER:
Carson Capital Resources Limited Hong Kong 1 ordinary share of HK$1 each 100% (note @) Investment holding
RIEERERAT BB TREREEI BT EER (Fffsta) H®EER
Ever Honest Investments Limited BVI 1 share of US$1 each 100% 100% Investment holding
RBELHE 1REREE1EZETZRN REER
GR Investment Holdings Limited Hong Kong 899,900,000 ordinary shares 100% 100% Investment holding
S REIRBR A BB of HK$0.1 each 1’ & 2R
899,900,000 % & % I &
0.1B T2 & @Ak
Glorious Bright Limited Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 100% 100% Money lending
FTABRAA B 2BREREENB T EBK BEefEE
Prosperity Management Hong Kong 2 ordinary shares of 100% 100% Provision of
Services Limited BB HK$1 each management
REEERBERRA A 2REREENET EBR services
REEERS
Rich Concept Investments Limited BVI 1share of US$1 each 100% 100% Investmentholding
REREAHES 1REREE1EZTZRAG REER
Simply Joy Investments Limited BVI 1share of US$1 each 100% (noteb) Investmentholding
REBELHSE 'REREE1EZTZRG (fifstb) H‘EER

82
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32.

33.

Particulars of Principal Subsidiaries of the
Company (continued)

Notes:

(@)  The subsidiary was incorporated on 9 June 2010.

(b)  The subsidiary was incorporated on 10 November 2010.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets of
the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital and reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors consider the
cost of capital and the risks associated with each class of capital.
Based on recommendations of the directors, the Group will balance
its overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, new
share issues and share buy-backs.

32.

33.

RAREEWBRR ZFH1E

(%)
Hrat

(a) KB E 201066 H9H &7 Ak

o
VAR

(b) FZHEB L EIR2010F11 A10H & it
Yo Avars

EREVNEEZRR/IEFELAKEE
BREEZASBENBLRAR -EER
ARHEEMHBLARZHBEEENR
BBNITE -

il

M
>t
)

w s IR

AEBEAEBE EEEERREASE
BrERBYBRENEERKEER [
BEBELERkERE 2 FEREAR
REHR - AEE BB REEYAE
FELEED -

pu

AEEZEARBEERAERERAR
THBUERARBIHE ARHEED
(BRERTRALFER) -

ARAEEBFERT —REAR
BelERtRT 28 EFEE
BEARARSEEAZHBRR R
BEFZEERR AKREKEBIK
MRS BITHREBLRO FEE
EREARRE -
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34. Financial Instruments

a. Categories of financial instruments

34. I T A

a. BB ITEAEIER

2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Financial assets MKEE
Fair value through profit or loss BAFEFAERE
("FVTPL") (MEAFEFAERZEK]D
Held-for-trading investments HEEERE 60,182 26,438
Loans and receivables B e ER 1A
(including cash and cash equivalents) (BRERLEERIRS
HH) 107,099 24,917
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 174,111 201,172
Financial liabilities g 3=
Financial liabilities at amortised cost REERAS R BEE (5.395) (347)

b. Financial risk management objectives and

policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include available-for-
sale investments, investment in convertible notes, held-for-
trading investments, loans receivable, amounts due from
related companies, bank balances and cash, other payables,
amount due to a related company and amount due to an
associate. Details of these financial instruments are disclosed
in respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments include market risk (currency risk, interest rate
risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a timely

and effective manner.

Market risk
(i)  Currency risk

Certain cash and bank balances of the Group are
denominated in USD which is a foreign currency other
than functional currency, i.e. HK$, of the relevant group
entities. No analysis is presented on HK$ against USD as
HK$ is pegged to USD and the directors believe the

foreign exchange exposure is insignificant.

b. MEEREEREEREE

AEBEZIEMBIAREA
HEERE RUBRERZER
B REEERE BREN.
FEW BB QR FRIA - RITEBRK
e HMBEMERER BN —H
FAE B RIEREN— BB E
RARR - WEFB TR ZFR
REBMERE - KEMBT
Al zRAREBREMSRAR(E
TR MEERKEMWER
R - EERRIRESE SR
B o a0 Al R MK Lt 2 R B 2 TSR 3
RTX EEEREEEREE
HERBRAERESRESE R
B i A B EE -

% [

() E¥ER
AEBETHRS RRITERTIIA
XEE METEETHEBRE
BERBZHEER (ANET) A
Z AN o B T B SR T
Rt E2FBTHERTER Z
DI EERRIMNERBREN -

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant

7R 52 B3R A X A SN SR IR o
AR BEEESEEINERR -
W A5 2 R E B P ERINE

foreign currency exposure should the need arises. [2 Bz o
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34. Financial Instruments (continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(ii)

Interest rate risk

The Group's bank balances have exposure to cash flow
interest rate risk due to the fluctuation of the prevailing
market interest rate on bank balances. The directors
consider the Group’s exposure to fair value interest rate
risk in relation to its short term fixed-rate bank deposits
and fixed-rate loan receivable is not significant as
interest bearing bank balances are within short maturity
periods and the loan interest income is not significant to
the Group.

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk primarily relate
to debt component of convertible notes included in
investment in convertible notes.

The directors also consider that the interest rate risk
arising from the debt component of convertible notes is
not significant as a reasonable change in interest rate
would not affect materially the fair value of debt
component of convertible notes.

The Group currently does not have any interest rate
hedging policy in relation to fair value interest rate risk.
The directors monitor the Group’s exposure on an
ongoing basis and will consider hedging interest rate
risk should the need arise.

34. I T A )

b. MBEREEBZERBXK

(%&)

i 45 B % ()

(i)

A == 2 Bz

AREBEZRITHERERT
AE R T I N OR B A& K
RenENERk EFR
RSB EEHEE M
XERRBEEMNEEKRE
AR 2 RFEN R
BRI TEKN - REZHMER
THHBZHREORER M
ERXFNBBMAHANEEL
TEE-

RNEB 2 RFENEER
TZHRABRBERRES
ZABBEEBREBIENAE

EENRAELATER
SEEBBH2HEAR
CTEA REAFEZA
BEDETEYTRBRE
BEBHH2ATEEE

A& EBRE I ETA AR
RFEN X 2 R Y
HER EERBEEELE
BEE UHEFERE
BEh A R E R
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34. Financial Instruments (continued)

b. Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

(iii)  Price risk
The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its
investments in listed equity securities classified as
available-for-sale investments and investments held-for-
trading listed equity investments. Management
manages this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risks. The Group’s equity
price risk is mainly concentrated on equity instruments
quoted in the Stock Exchange.

In addition, the directors consider that a reasonable
possible change in equity price of the issues of
convertible notes would not materially affect the Group
as the conversion option is deeply out of money.

Sensitivity analyses

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to equity price risks at the
reporting date.

If the prices of the respective equity instruments had
been 10% (2009: 10%) higher/lower:

o post-tax loss for the year ended 31 December
2010 would decrease/increase by HK$10,718,000
(2009: decrease/increase by HK$2,626,000) as a
result of the changes in fair value of held-for-
trading investments and available-for-sale
investments which have been impaired; and

3 investment valuation reserve would increase/
decrease by HK$7,425,000 (2009: increase/
decrease by HK$11,980,000) for the Group as a
result of the changes in fair value of other
available-for-sale investments.
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34. Financial Instruments (continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2010, the Group’s maximum exposure to
credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due
to failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties is
arising from the carrying amount of the respective recognised
financial assets as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, management has
delegated a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to
ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews regularly the recoverable
amount of each individual debtor at the end of the reporting
period to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The Group made loan advances to two independent third
parties, which are shown as loans receivable in the
consolidated statement of financial position, amounting to
approximately HK$25,402,000 as at 31 December 2010
(2009: nil) (see note 23 for details). The Group also had
investments in convertible notes and available-for-sale
investments, amounting to approximately HK$16,290,000 as
at 31 December 2010 (2009: HK$ 81,374,000) (see note 19
for details). These loans and notes expose the Group to the
concentration of credit risk. One of these loans receivable
amounting to HK$7,402,000 is secured by certain equity
investments owned by the borrower. The directors
continuously assess the recoverability of both investments in
convertible notes and secured and unsecured loans receivable.
The directors consider that the Group’s exposure to credit risk
on them is reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the Group’s liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuation in cash
flows.

The Group’s financial liabilities are repayable on demand and
interest-free.

¥ ITE %

BREREEBEEZERBE

(%&)

1ZE R

MA2010F12 8318 KREBREY
FREBITE Eﬁﬁéﬂi'%@%@z
BB ELABEAREZRSRR @ 2
ELBaE#HR ﬁ“\ﬁﬂ%ﬁk)ﬂ,%zm
EEﬁEWEﬂ“éFZﬁEE@

RBEEERR  EEECZIK
HEEEK Ea%mZﬁ@ﬁ
EHEEREMBEREF  BR
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@%%0%%ﬁ§ $ﬁﬁ%$
s ARBZEERRE AR
ﬂmo

$Elrﬂﬁﬁ%§%*“‘_m’£ﬂj§

BT R A B AR R & 5
%ﬁﬁuﬁzﬁ*ﬁ 720104 12 A 31
A 49 /425,402,000 7T (2009 £F :
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34. Financial Instruments (continued)

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is
determined as follows:

the fair value of financial assets with standard terms
and conditions and trade in active liquid markets are
determined with reference to quoted market bid prices;
and

the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities (excluding derivative instruments) is
determined in accordance with generally accepted
pricing models based on discounted cash flow analysis.
For an option-based derivative, the fair value is
estimated using option pricing model.

The directors of the Group consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised
cost in the consolidated financial statements approximate
their fair values.

The following table provides an analysis of the financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on
the degree to which the fair value is observable.

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from
quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical
assets or liabilities.

Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived from
inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1
that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from
prices).

Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from
valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or
liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).
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34. Financial Instruments (continued)

&

Fair value (continued)

34.

¥ ITE %

¢ 2P¥EMSE

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EF—® E=& E=H ot
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FA&T FAT FAT FH&T
31 December 2010 201012 A31H
Financial assets at FVTPL BRAFEFTA
BRkZ
HMEEE
Non-derivative financial assets  ##{EB & JE{T 4
held-for-trading MM BEE 60,182 = — 60,182
Available-for-sale GRS
financial assets BE
Listed equity securities TR AN FE 5 122,011 — — 122,011
Investment in convertible notes A A AR ZiE 7
"E
— debt portion — & & — 16,290 — 16,290
Total HBEt 182,193 16,290 — 198,483
31 December 2009 2009412 H31H
Financial assets at FVTPL BRAFEFTA
BaRzBHK
BE
Conversion options embedded 7] #2 i% ZZ #%
In convertible notes SHIRIRERE — 174 = 174
Non-derivative financial assets  #{E& &EIESTA
held-for-trading M A E 26,264 — — 26,264
Available-for-sale o £ 0%
financial assets BE
Listed equity securities TR AR 5 119,798 — — 119,798
Investment in convertible notes A AR AX ZiE 7
"E
— debt portion —E&B &0 = 81,374 — 81,374
Total 48 =t 146,062 81,548 — 227,610

There were no transfers between levels during both years.

MEFEANS SR 2RI BEE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Bt F ¥R AR Y R o

For the year ended 31 December 2010
BE2010F12A31HIFFE

35. Prior Year Adjustments

35. LRI FEEFAE

In prior year’s consolidated financial statements, a subsidiary’s share
premium of approximately HK$166,327,000 was incorrectly
included in the Group’s share premium. A prior year adjustment was
therefore made in the current year to restate the Group’s share
premium and contributed surplus as at 1 January 2009 in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity.

In addition, interest income was not recognised using the effective
interest method, as required by HKAS 39 Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement, for the year ended 31 December
2009 in respect of the Group’s investments in convertible notes
included in available-for-sale investments. A prior year adjustment
was therefore made in the current year to restate the Group’s other
income and investment revaluation reserve for debt portion of
convertible notes in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income and consolidated statement of changes in equity,
respectively. The prior year adjustment has no impact to the
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2008 and for earlier periods.

The financial effects of the restatements on the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 31
December 2009 are summarised as follows:

RUARIFEZIEAEUBREN - KB
N a2 B AR i B #9166,327,0005% 7T 88
R ARNEERODEEAN - B
ERAFERANFEREEDLAE - U
ERERZEFHRRNENAEER
2000F T ATHZRO REBEREHA
ﬁﬁo

AN - # = 2009F 12 A31B IEEE -
AEBFARERERE 2R ARK
ZRIEREVEREE S ELE
R HETA: - ERRAFEZRER
AERMEREAERN WA - H Lt -
ERAFEERANFEEELAE MU
DAEGEEEEBRBERRGAERE
BRNEINAER 2 HMIRA kA
BMEEZEEBODZREEGHHE -
VAR [E B & £ 2008F 12 A31 H
HFERERHBEZGEAMBRERIL

\\\\\

ZEEYHEHE2009%12 A31 8 IEF
Bzixbrmliak % 25
R

2009
(originally Prior year 2009
stated) adjustments (restated)
(R%EZ2%) HUAFERER (E5)
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT
Profit or loss: i M B 1A
Other income H b Y A 5,375 7,203 12,578
Other comprehensive income: Ef2mEmUiA
Fair value change of debt component 7] ¥ i% 2= 4% (& 7% 2[5
of convertible notes Z AT EEE 9,141 (7,203) 1,938
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

R e

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BE2010F12A31HIFFE

35. Prior Year Adjustments (continued) 35. LAl FEFAE @)

36.

Loss per share (basic and diluted) for the year ended 31 December
2009 was decreased from HK$0.20 to HK$0.18 as a result of the
effects on loss for the year of the above prior year adjustments,
based on 513,156,800 issued and fully paid shares which have

HREAUNAMEEABEAFEE
BEZYE BREBROTREHRZ
513,156,800 % A% 15 (2 Bt A% 10 ¥ 40 1E
F (Y 5E26)) 5F & - # E20094F

NRANBLEFEZ2ERBE(ELRRK
BE)HB0208 LA E0.188 T ©

been adjusted for share subdivision (note 26).

% E & ¥2009F1 A1 H %2009 F
NRANBZEFzZTHE E/Mlm

The financial effect of the restatements on the equity as at 1
January 2009 and 31 December 2009 is summarised as follows:

T
1.1.2009
(originally Prior year 1.1.2009
stated) adjustments (restated)
(REZ2%) LHUAFERE (E%)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAET FAT
Share premium R& 15 @ & 257,469 (166,327) 91,142
Contributed surplus A% 108,011 166,327 274,338
31.12.2009
(originally Prior year 31.12.2009
stated) adjustments (restated)
(REL%) NAFERE (&%)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FAET FET FAET
Investment revaluation reserve KEEhLFEE
— debt portion of convertible notes ~ —AJ I E 5 2
BB 9,141 (7,203) 1,938
Accumulated losses 25 (56,023) 7,203 (48,820)

Net Assets Value Per Share 36. EREEFE

Net asset value per share is computed based on the net assets of
approximately HK$336,794,000 (31 December 2009:
HK$253,504,000) and 717,956,800 issued and fully paid shares as
at 31 December 2010 (31 December 2009: 513,156,800 issued and
fully paid shares which have been adjusted for share subdivision
(note 26)).

SGREEFMEIIER2010F12 A31H
2 & E F 18 #9336,794,000/% JT (2009
%12 A31H : 253,504,000/ 7t ) & 2
BT RE B R 2717,956,800 % A% 15
(2009512 A31H: BT REHE
Z2.513,156,800 % A% 17 (B Bt B% 1% 3F 48
YEH A (K1 5E26)) 5T & ©
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Financial Summary

MR

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BLFE20109E12 H31 HIFFE
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$"000
FHET FHET FHET FET FE T
(Restated)
(E7))
Results E
Profit/(loss) for AR Z g F/
the year (E1#) 9,674 150,239 (53,559) (94,816) (56,586)
Assets and liabilities EER & &
Total assets BERE 264,270 554,358 381,707 254,327 344,601
Total liabilities BE®BE (15,176) (6,496) (10,445) (823) (7,807)
Net assets BEFE 249,094 547,862 371,262 253,504 336,794

J; PROSPERITY INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED 2010 Annual Report
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